UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 1 to FORM S-3 REGISTRATION STATEMENT **UNDER** THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

	E HOLDINGS INC. t as specified in its charter)
Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)	47-2564547 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)
Houma, (985)-8	t reet, 2nd Floor LA 70360 376-5400 uding Area Code, of Registrant's Principal Executive Offices)
President and Chic SEACOR Mar	Gellert ef Executive Officer ine Holdings Inc.
Houma, (985)-8	t reet, 2nd Floor LA 70360 876-5400 e Number, Including Area Code, of Agent for Service)
Сор	ies to:
Brett Nadritch David Zeltner Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP 28 Liberty Street New York, NY 10005 (212) 530-5301	Andrew H. Everett II Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. 7910 Main Street, 2 nd Floor Houma, LA 70360 (985)-876-5400
Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the publ	ic: From time to time after the effective date of this registration statement.
If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered box. \Box	pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following
If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, other than securities offered only is box. \boxtimes	on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act n connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following
If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pu and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective	rsuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box e registration statement for the same offering. \Box
If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462 registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for	(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act the same offering. \Box

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon

filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box. \Box

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," and "smaller reporting company" and emerging growth company in Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer		Accelerated filer	
Non-accelerated filer	oxtimes (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)	Smaller reporting company	
Emerging growth company	\boxtimes		Ш

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 7(a)(2)(B) of Securities Act. \boxtimes

Calculation of Registration Fee

Title of Each Class of Securities To Be Registered (1) Primary Offering:	Securities to be Registered	Proposed Maximum Aggregate Price Per Unit	Proposed Maximum Aggregate Offering Price	Amount of Registration Fee
Common Stock, \$0.01 par value per share	(1)	(2)	(2)	
Preferred Stock, \$0.01 par value per share	(1)	(2)	(2)	
Debt Securities	(1)	(2)	(2)	
Warrants to purchase Common Stock	(1)	(2)	(2)	
Units	(1)	(2)	(2)	
Primary Offering Total			\$200,000,000.00	\$24,900.00(3)
Secondary Offering:				
Common Stock, \$0.01 par value per share (4)	7,740,147	\$21.82	\$168,890,007.54	\$21,026.81(6)
Warrants to purchase Common Stock (5)	5,178,906	N/A	N/A	N/A(7)
Secondary Offering Total	12,919,053			\$21,026.81
Total Fee for Primary and Secondary Offerings:				\$45,926.81(8)

- With respect to the primary offering, there are being registered hereunder such indeterminate number of shares of common stock and preferred stock, such indeterminate principal amount of debt securities, such indeterminate number of warrants to purchase common stock, preferred stock or debt securities and such indeterminate amount of units, which shall have an aggregate initial offering price not to exceed \$200,000,000 (the "Maximum Offering Amount"). If any debt securities are issued at an original issue discount, then the principal amount of such debt securities at maturity shall not exceed the Maximum Offering Amount, less the aggregate dollar amount of all securities previously issued hereunder. Any securities registered hereunder may be sold separately or as units with other securities registered hereunder. The securities registered also include such indeterminate number of shares of common stock and preferred stock and the amount of debt securities as may be issued upon conversion of, or exchange for, preferred stock or debt securities that provide for conversion or exchange, upon exercise of warrants or pursuant to the anti-dilution provisions of any such securities. In addition, pursuant to Rule 416 under the Securities Act, the shares being registered hereunder include such indeterminate number of shares of common stock and preferred stock as may be issuable with respect to the shares being registered hereunder as a result of stock splits, stock dividends or similar transactions.
- (2) The proposed maximum aggregate offering price per class of security will be determined from time to time by the registrant in connection with the issuance by the registrant of the securities registered hereunder and is not specified as to each class of security pursuant to General Instruction II.D. of Form S-3 under the Securities Act.
- (3) The registration fee has been calculated in accordance with Rule 457(o) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
- (4) This registration statement registers 2,561,241 shares of currently outstanding common stock, 2,271,406 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of currently outstanding warrants and 2,907,500 shares of common stock issuable upon the conversion of the Company's 4.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 currently held by certain affiliates of The Carlyle Group ("The Carlyle Group" and such notes, the "Convertible Notes").

- (5) This registration statement registers 2,271,406 currently outstanding warrants to purchase a like amount of our common stock as well as 2,907,500 warrants issuable upon conversion of the Convertible Notes under certain circumstances.
- (6) Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act on the basis of the average of the high and low sales prices of the registrant's shares of common stock on June 12, 2018 (date that was within 5 business days prior to the filing of the registrant's original Form S-3 filing) of \$21.82, as reported on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE").
- (7) Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(g) of the Securities Act. Pursuant to Rule 457(g), no separate fee is required to be paid in respect of the warrants which are being registered concurrently.
- (8) Previously paid.

The registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the registrant shall file a further amendment that specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act, or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell or accept an offer to buy these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting offers to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where such offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion, Dated July 26, 2018

PROSPECTUS



Primary Offering

\$200,000,000 Common Stock Preferred Stock Debt Securities Warrants Units

Secondary Offering

2,561,241 Shares of Common Stock
2,271,406 Warrants to Purchase Common Stock
2,271,406 Shares of Common Stock Issuable Upon the Exercise of Warrants
2,907,500 Shares of Common Stock (or Warrants in Lieu of Such Common Stock (the "Conversion Warrants")) Issuable Upon Conversion of the Convertible Notes

We may, from time to time, offer and sell up to \$200,000,000 of any combination of our common stock, preferred stock, debt securities or warrants described in this prospectus, either individually or in combination with other securities, at prices and on terms described in one or more supplements to this prospectus. We may also offer common stock or preferred stock upon conversion of debt securities, common stock upon conversion of preferred stock, or common stock, preferred stock or debt securities upon the exercise of warrants. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you in connection with these offerings.

In addition, the selling security holders may from time to time, offer and sell up to 2,561,241 shares of our currently outstanding common stock (the "Outstanding Secondary Shares"), 2,271,406 outstanding warrants (the "Outstanding Warrants") to purchase a like amount of our common stock (the "Warrant Shares"), 2,271,406 Warrant Shares underlying the Outstanding Warrants and 2,907,500 shares of our common stock or warrants to purchase a like amount of our common stock issuable upon conversion of our 4.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 (the "Convertible Notes") (such common stock, the "Conversion Shares," such warrants, the "Conversion Warrants" and together with the Outstanding Secondary Shares, the Outstanding Warrants and the Warrant Shares, the "Secondary Securities"). We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sales of the Secondary Securities by the selling security holders except for the exercise price of the Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants (if any). See "Use of Proceeds" below for additional information. The selling security holders may sell the Secondary Securities described in this prospectus in a number of different ways and at varying prices. See "Plan of Distribution" below for additional information on how the selling security holders may conduct sales of the Secondary Securities. We have agreed to bear the expenses of the registration of the Secondary Securities under the federal and state securities laws on behalf of the selling security holders.

Each time we offer securities, to the extent applicable, we will provide the specific terms of the securities offered in one or more supplements to this prospectus. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you in connection with these offerings. The prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, as well as any documents incorporated by reference, before buying any of the securities being offered. If required, we will also file a prospectus supplement in connection with sales of Secondary Securities by the selling security holders.

The securities offered by this prospectus may be sold directly to investors, through agents designated from time to time or to or through underwriters or dealers. We will set forth the names of any underwriters or agents and any applicable fees, commissions, discounts and over-allotments in an accompanying prospectus supplement. For additional information on the methods of sale, you should refer to the section entitled "Plan of Distribution" in this prospectus and in the applicable prospectus supplement. The price to the public of such securities and the net proceeds we expect to receive from such sale will also be set forth in a prospectus supplement.

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") under the symbol "SMHI." On July 23, 2018, the last reported sale price of a share of our common stock on the NYSE was \$23.49. The applicable prospectus supplement (if any) will contain information, where applicable, as to any other listing, if any, on the NYSE or any securities market or other exchange of the securities covered by the applicable prospectus supplement.

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should review carefully the risks and uncertainties referenced under the heading "<u>risk factors</u>" on page 5 of this prospectus as well as those contained in the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, and in the documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is $$, 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page</u>
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
<u>SUMMARY</u>	2
RISK FACTORS	5
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	(
IMPLICATIONS OF BEING AN EMERGING GROWTH COMPANY	8
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS	g
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	10
SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS	11
DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE	19
<u>PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION</u>	20
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	24
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	29
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	36
<u>DESCRIPTION OF UNITS</u>	39
<u>LEGAL MATTERS</u>	40
<u>EXPERTS</u>	41
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	42
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE	43
i	

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may offer shares of our common stock, preferred stock, debt securities, and/or warrants to purchase our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, either individually or in units, in one or more offerings, up to a total dollar amount of \$200,000,000. In addition, selling security holders may sell up to an aggregate of 2,561,241 Outstanding Secondary Shares, 2,271,406 Outstanding Warrants, 2,271,406 Warrant Shares and 2,907,500 Conversion Shares or Conversion Warrants. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we and the selling security holders may offer. Each time we or the selling security holders offer a type or series of securities under this prospectus, to the extent required, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain more specific information about the specific terms of the offering. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you that may contain material information relating to these offerings. Each such prospectus supplement (and any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus or in documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We urge you to carefully read this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, together with the information incorporated herein by reference as described under the headings "Where You Can Find Additional Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" before buying any of the securities being offered. We or the selling security holders will deliver a prospectus supplement with this prospectus, to the extent appropriate, to update the information contained in this prospectus.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information in addition to or different from that contained in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus. No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you. You must not rely on any unauthorized information or representation. This prospectus is an offer to sell only the securities offered hereby, but only under circumstances and in jurisdictions where it is lawful to do so. You should assume that the information in this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus is accurate only as of the date on the front of the document and that any information incorporated by reference is accurate only as of the date of the document incorporated by reference, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus, or any sale of a security.

This prospectus contains summaries of certain provisions contained in some of the documents described herein, but reference is made to the actual documents for complete information. All of the summaries are qualified in their entirety by the actual documents. Copies of some of the documents referred to herein have been filed, will be filed or will be incorporated by reference as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, and you may obtain copies of those documents as described below under the heading "Where You Can Find Additional Information."

SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information from this prospectus or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, and does not contain all of the information that you need to consider in making your investment decision. You should carefully read the entire prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, including the risks of investing in our securities contained in the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus, and in the other documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus. You should also carefully read the information incorporated by reference into this prospectus, including our financial statements, and the exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

Unless otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise requires, references in this prospectus to the "Company," "SEACOR Marine," "SMHI," "we," "us," or "our" are to SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. and its subsidiaries.

Overview

The Company provides global marine and support transportation services to offshore oil and natural gas exploration, development and production facilities worldwide. The Company and its joint ventures operate a diverse fleet of offshore support and specialty vessels that (i) deliver cargo and personnel to offshore installations, (ii) handle anchors and mooring equipment required to tether rigs to the seabed, (iii) tow rigs and assist in placing them on location and moving them between regions, (iv) provide construction, well work-over and decommissioning support and (v) carry and launch equipment used underwater in drilling and well installation, maintenance, inspection and repair. Additionally, the Company's vessels provide accommodations for technicians and specialists, safety support and emergency response services.

As of March 31, 2018, the Company operated a diverse fleet of 186 support and specialty vessels, of which 141 are owned or leased-in, 31 are joint ventured, and 14 are managed on behalf of unaffiliated third parties. The primary users of the Company's services are major integrated oil companies, large independent oil and gas exploration and production companies and emerging independent companies.

The Company operates its fleet in five principal geographic regions: the United States, primarily in the Gulf of Mexico; Africa, primarily in West Africa; the Middle East and Asia; Brazil, Mexico, Central and South America; and Europe, primarily in the North Sea. The Company's vessels are highly mobile and regularly and routinely move between countries within a geographic region. In addition, the Company's vessels are redeployed among its geographic regions, subject to flag restrictions, as changes in market conditions dictate. The number and type of vessels operated, their rates per day worked and their utilization levels are the key determinants of the Company's operating results and cash flows. Unless a vessel is cold-stacked, there is little reduction in daily running costs and, consequently, operating margins are most sensitive to changes in rates per day worked and utilization. The Company manages its fleet utilizing a global network of shore side support, administrative and finance personnel.

Corporate Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 7910 Main Street, 2nd Floor, Houma, LA 70360, and our telephone number is (985) 876-5400. Additional information about us is available on our website at *www.seacormarine.com*. The information contained on or that may be obtained from our website is not, and shall not be deemed to be, a part of this prospectus. You can review filings we make with the SEC at its website (*www.sec.gov*), including our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports electronically filed or furnished pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

The Securities We May Offer

We may offer shares of our common stock, various series of preferred stock, debt securities and/or warrants to purchase our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, either individually or in units, with a total aggregate value of up to \$200,000,000 from time to time under this prospectus at prices and on terms to be determined at the time of any offering. In addition, the selling security holders may sell up to an aggregate of 2,561,241 Outstanding Secondary Shares, 2,271,406 Outstanding Warrants, 2,271,406 Warrant Shares and 2,907,500 Conversion Shares or Conversion Warrants. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we and the selling security holders may offer. Each time we offer a type or series of securities under this prospectus, to the extent applicable, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will describe the specific amounts, prices and other important terms of the securities, including, to the extent applicable:

- designation or classification;
- aggregate principal amount or offering price;
- maturity, if applicable;
- original issue discount, if any;
- rates and times of payment of interest or dividends, if any;
- redemption, conversion, exchange or sinking fund terms, if any;
- conversion or exchange prices or rates, if any, and, if applicable, any provisions for changes to or adjustments in the conversion or exchange prices or rates and in the securities or other property receivable upon conversion or exchange;
- restrictive covenants, if any; and
- voting or other rights, if any.

If required, we will also file a prospectus supplement in connection with sales of Secondary Securities by the selling security holders.

The prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus or in documents we have incorporated by reference. However, no prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus will offer a security that is not registered and described in this prospectus at the time of the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

We and the selling security holders may sell the securities directly to investors or to or through agents, underwriters or dealers. We and the selling security holders, and our agents or underwriters, reserve the right to accept or reject all or part of any proposed purchase of securities. If we or the selling security holders do offer securities to or through agents or underwriters, to the extent required, we will include in the applicable prospectus supplement:

- the names of those agents or underwriters;
- applicable fees, discounts and commissions to be paid to them;
- details regarding over-allotment options, if any; and
- the net proceeds to us.

To facilitate compliance with the Jones Act, the Company's second amended and restated certificate of incorporation (the "Certificate of Incorporation") and second amended and restated by-laws (the "Bylaws"): (i) limit (a) the aggregate percentage ownership by non-U.S. citizens of any class of the Company's capital stock (including common stock) to 22.5% of the outstanding shares of each such class to ensure that ownership by non-U.S. citizens will not exceed the maximum percentage permitted by applicable maritime law (presently 25%) but authorize the Company's board of directors, under certain circumstances, to increase the foregoing percentage to not more than 24% and (b) ownership of shares of any class or series of its capital stock by a single non-U.S. citizen (and any other non-U.S. citizen whose ownership position would be aggregated with such non-U.S. citizen for purposes of the Jones Act) to not more than 4.9% of the outstanding shares of each such class or series (each such limitation, the "Permitted Percentage"); (ii) allow for the institution of a dual stock certification system to help determine such ownership; (iii) provide that any issuance or transfer of shares in excess of the Permitted Percentage shall be ineffective as against the Company and that neither the Company nor its transfer agent shall register such purported issuance or transfer of shares or be required to recognize the purported transferee or owner as a stockholder of the Company for any purpose whatsoever except to exercise the Company's remedies under the Certificate of Incorporation; (iv) provide that any excess shares above the Permitted Percentage shall not have any voting or dividend rights; (v) permit the Company to redeem or transfer to a charitable trust any such excess shares; and (vi) permit the board of directors to make such reasonable determinations as may be necessary to ascertain such ownership and implement such limitations. In addition, the Company's Bylaws provide (w) that the number of non-U.S. citizen directors shall not exceed a minority of the number necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, (x) for an increase in the number of directors necessary to constitute a quorum when the number of non-U.S. citizen directors is equal to or greater than 50% of the number of directors present at a meeting, (y) that the President and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company must be a U.S. citizen and (z) that any non-U.S. citizen officer is restricted from acting in the absence or disability of the chairman of the board of directors, the Chief Executive Officer or the President.

Common Stock. We may issue shares of our common stock from time to time and the selling security holders may offer up to 7,740,147 shares of common stock, including 2,561,241 Outstanding Secondary Shares, 2,271,406 Warrant Shares and 2,907,500 Conversion Shares. Holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders and do not have cumulative voting rights. The common stock votes together as a single class. Directors are elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares of common stock present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and voting for nominees in the election of directors. Except as otherwise provided in our Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws or required by law, all matters to be voted on by our stockholders must be approved by a majority of the shares present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and entitled to vote on the subject matter. Holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately any dividends as may be declared by our board of directors, subject to any preferential dividend rights of outstanding preferred stock. Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately our net assets available after the payment of all debts and other liabilities and subject to the prior rights of any outstanding preferred stock. Holders of common stock have no preemptive, subscription, redemption or other conversion rights and do not have any sinking fund provisions. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of common stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock which we may designate and issue in the future. Shares of our common stock are not convertible into any other shares of our capital stock.

Preferred Stock. Our board of directors is authorized to provide for the issuance of preferred stock in one or more series and to fix the preferences, powers and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, including the dividend rate, conversion rights, voting rights, redemption rights and liquidation preference and to fix the number of shares to be included in any such series without any further vote or action by our stockholders. Any preferred stock so issued may rank senior to our common stock with respect to the payment of dividends or amounts upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up, or both. In addition, any such shares of preferred stock may have class or series voting rights. The issuance of preferred stock may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company without further action by the stockholders and may adversely affect the voting and other rights of the holders of our common stock.

If we sell any series of preferred stock under this prospectus, we will fix the preferences, powers and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, including the dividend rate, conversion rights, voting rights, redemption rights and liquidation preference and to fix the number of shares to be included in any such series in the certificate of designation relating to that series. We will file as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the form of any certificate of designation that describes the terms of the series of preferred stock that we are offering before the issuance of the related series of preferred stock. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the series of preferred stock being offered, as well as the complete certificate of designation that contains the terms of the applicable series of preferred stock.

Debt Securities. We may issue debt securities from time to time, in one or more series, as either senior debt or as senior convertible debt. The debt securities will rank equally with any other unsecured and unsubordinated debt. Convertible debt securities will be convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock or preferred stock. Conversion may be mandatory or at the holder's option and would be at prescribed conversion rates.

The debt securities will be issued under a document called an indenture, which is a contract between us and a national banking association or other eligible party, as trustee. In this prospectus, we have summarized certain general features of the debt securities. We urge you, however, to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the series of debt securities being offered, as well as the complete indenture that contains the terms of the debt securities. A form of indenture has been filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, and supplemental indentures and forms of debt securities containing the terms of the debt securities being offered, will be filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or will be incorporated by reference from reports that we file with the SEC.

Warrants. We have issued 2,271,406 Outstanding Warrants to certain of the selling security holders and the holders of our Convertible Notes may, if required to maintain our compliance with the Jones Act, receive Conversion Warrants instead of Conversion Shares upon exercise of their conversion rights. For a description of the Outstanding Warrants and the Conversion Warrants see "—Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants to be Offered by the Selling Security Holders."

We may issue additional warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in one or more series. We may issue warrants independently or together with common stock, preferred stock or debt securities or under certain circumstances to satisfy our obligations upon conversion of the Convertible Notes, if applicable, and such warrants may be attached to or separate from our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, as applicable. In this prospectus, we have summarized certain general features of the warrants that we may issue in the future. We urge you, however, to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the particular series of warrants being offered, as well as the complete warrant agreements and/or warrant certificates that contain the terms of the warrants. We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the forms of warrant agreement and/or warrant certificates that describe the terms of the series of warrants we are offering before the issuance of the related series of warrants.

We will evidence each series of warrants by warrant certificates that we will issue. Warrants may be issued under an applicable warrant agreement that we enter into with a warrant agent. We will indicate the name and address of the warrant agent, if applicable, in the prospectus supplement relating to the particular series of warrants being offered.

Units. We may issue, in one or more series, units consisting of common stock, preferred stock, debt securities and/or warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. In this prospectus, we have summarized certain general features of the units. We urge you, however, to read the applicable prospectus supplement (and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you) related to the series of units being offered, as well as the complete unit agreement, if any, which contains the terms of the units. We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, any form of unit agreement and any supplemental agreements that describe the terms of the series of units we are offering before the issuance of the related series of units.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities involves a certain degree of risk. You should carefully consider the factors contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 under the heading "Risk Factors" and updated, if applicable, in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q before investing in our securities. You should also consider similar information contained in any Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q or other document filed by us with the SEC after the date of this prospectus before deciding to invest in our securities. If any of these risks were to occur, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be adversely affected. In that case, the trading price of our common stock or other securities could decline and you could lose all or part of your investment. When we offer and sell any securities pursuant to a prospectus supplement, we may include additional risk factors relevant to such securities in the prospectus supplement.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, the documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Such forward-looking statements concern management's expectations, strategic objectives, business prospects, anticipated economic performance and financial condition and other similar matters and involve significant known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that could cause the actual results, performance or achievements of results to differ materially from any future results, performance or achievements discussed or implied by such forward-looking statements. All of these forward-looking statements constitute the Company's cautionary statements under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The words "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "project," "intend," "believe," "plan," "target," "forecast" and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of the document in which they are made. The Company disclaims any obligation or undertaking to provide any updates or revisions to any forward-looking statement to reflect any change in the Company's expectations or any change in events, conditions or circumstances on which the forward-looking statement is based. Forward-looking statements include, but are not necessarily limited to, those relating to:

- decreased demand and loss of revenues as a result of a decline in the price of oil and resulting decrease in capital spending by oil and gas companies;
- an oversupply of newly built offshore support vessels, additional safety and certification requirements for drilling activities in the U.S. Gulf
 of Mexico and delayed approval of applications for such activities;
- the possibility of U.S. government implemented moratoriums directing operators to cease certain drilling activities in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico and any extension of such moratoriums;
- weakening demand for the Company's services as a result of unplanned customer suspensions, cancellations, rate reductions or nonrenewals of vessel charters or failures to finalize commitments to charter vessels in response to a decline in the price of oil;
- increased government legislation and regulation of the Company's businesses could increase cost of operations;
- increased competition if the Jones Act and related regulations are repealed;
- liability, legal fees and costs in connection with the provision of emergency response services, such as the response to the oil spill as a result of the sinking of the Deepwater Horizon in April 2010;
- decreased demand for the Company's services as a result of declines in the global economy;
- declines in valuations in the global financial markets and a lack of liquidity in the credit sectors, including, interest rate fluctuations, availability of credit, inflation rates, change in laws, trade barriers, commodity prices and currency exchange fluctuations;
- the cyclical nature of the oil and gas industry, activity in foreign countries and changes in foreign political, military and economic conditions;
- changes to the status of applicable trade treaties including as a result of the U.K.'s impending exit from the European Union;
- changes in foreign and domestic oil and gas exploration and production activity, safety record requirements;

- compliance with U.S. and foreign government laws and regulations, including environmental laws and regulations and economic sanctions;
- the dependence on several key customers;
- consolidation of the Company's customer base;
- the ongoing need to replace aging vessels;
- industry fleet capacity;
- restrictions imposed by the Jones Act and related regulations on the amount of foreign ownership of the Company's common stock;
- operational risks, effects of adverse weather conditions and seasonality, adequacy of insurance coverage;
- the ability of the Company to maintain effective internal controls over financial reporting in accordance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act; and
- the attraction and retention of qualified personnel by the Company.

You should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements because the matters they describe are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other unpredictable factors, many of which are beyond our control. Our forward-looking statements are based on the information currently available to us and speak only as of the date on the cover of this prospectus. New risks and uncertainties arise from time to time, and it is impossible for us to predict these matters or how they may affect us. We have included important factors in the cautionary forward-looking statements included in this prospectus, particularly in the section of this prospectus entitled "Risk Factors," which we believe over time, could cause our actual results, performance or achievements to differ from the anticipated results, performance or achievements that are expressed or implied by our forward-looking statements. We have no duty to, and do not intend to, update or revise the forward-looking statements in this prospectus after the date of this prospectus except to the extent required by the federal securities laws. You should consider all risks and uncertainties disclosed in our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, described in the sections of this prospectus entitled "Where You Can Find More Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference," all of which are accessible on the SEC's website at www.sec.gov.

IMPLICATIONS OF BEING AN EMERGING GROWTH COMPANY

As a company with less than \$1.07 billion in gross revenue during our last fiscal year, we qualify as an Emerging Growth Company as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the "JOBS Act"). An Emerging Growth Company may take advantage of specified reduced regulatory and reporting requirements that are otherwise generally applicable to public companies including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation and financial statements in our periodic reports, proxy statements and registration statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote to approve executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved.

We may take advantage of these exemptions until the last day of our fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the closing of our spin-off from SEACOR Holdings Inc. in June 2017, or until the earliest of (i) the last day of the first fiscal year in which our annual gross revenues exceed \$1.07 billion, (ii) the date that we become a "large accelerated filer" as defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act, which would occur if the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds \$700 million as of the last business day of our most recently completed second fiscal quarter, or (iii) the date on which we have issued more than \$1 billion in non-convertible debt during the preceding three-year period.

For as long as we continue to be an Emerging Growth Company, we expect that we will take advantage of certain reduced disclosure requirements available to us as a result of that classification. The JOBS Act permits an Emerging Growth Company, such as us, to take advantage of an extended transition period to comply with new or revised accounting standards applicable to public companies. We have chosen to "opt out" of this provision and, as a result, we will comply with new or revised accounting standards as required for public companies. This decision to opt out of the extended transition period under the JOBS Act is irrevocable.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS

The following table sets forth our ratio of earnings to fixed charges and the ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends for each of the periods indicated. The following table is qualified by the more detailed information appearing in the computation table set forth in Exhibit 12.1 to the registration statement of which this prospectus is part and our historical financial statements, including the notes to those financial statements, which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

	Quarter Ended March 31, 2018	Year Ended December 31, 2017	Year Ended December 31, 2016	Year Ended December 31, 2015	Year Ended December 31, 2014	Year Ended December 31, 2013
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges	deficiency	deficiency	deficiency	deficiency	4.9	4.0
Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends	deficiency	deficiency	deficiency	deficiency	4.9	4.0
Deficiency (in thousands) (\$)	\$42,628	\$121,599	\$203,482	\$56,457	-	-

For these purposes, earnings are defined as income before income taxes and fixed charges, and fixed charges include interest expense on indebtedness, amortization of capitalized interest, and the portion of operating lease rental expense which is deemed to represent interest.

We have no preferred shares outstanding and paid no dividends on preferred shares during the periods indicated which is why the ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends are the same as the ratios of earnings to fixed charges presented above.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will retain broad discretion over the use of the net proceeds from the sale of the securities offered by us hereby. Except as described in any prospectus supplement or any related free writing prospectus that we may authorize to be provided to you, we currently intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of the securities offered by us hereby for general corporate purposes, which may include capital expenditures, working capital and general and administrative expenses. We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus our intended use for the net proceeds from the sale of any securities sold pursuant to the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus. Pending these uses, we intend to invest the net proceeds in U.S. government or agency obligations, commercial paper, money market accounts, short-term marketable securities, bank deposits or certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. government or agency obligations or other short-term investments.

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale by the selling security holders of the Secondary Securities except that upon the exercise of the Outstanding Warrants, the Company will receive proceeds equal to the exercise price of \$0.01 per share, for an aggregate amount of approximately \$22,714.06 if all the Outstanding Warrants covered by this prospectus are exercised, subject to any adjustments. In addition, if any Conversion Warrants are issued in the future, we would receive the exercise price of \$0.01 per share upon exercise of such warrants.

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

This prospectus also relates to the possible resale by certain of our security holders, who we refer to in this prospectus as the "selling security holders," of up to (i) 7,740,147 shares of our common stock, consisting of 2,561,241 Outstanding Secondary Shares, 2,271,406 Warrant Shares and 2,907,500 Conversion Shares and (ii) warrants to purchase 5,178,906 shares of our common stock consisting of 2,271,406 Outstanding Warrants and 2,907,500 Conversion Warrants.

The Brian P. Cheramie Issuance

On March 26, 2018, the Company issued 103,213 shares of common stock to an accredited investor, Brian P. Cheramie, pursuant to a private placement in reliance on the exemption from registration set forth in Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act (the "Brian Cheramie Private Placement").

The PIPE Issuance

On April 26, 2018, the Company closed a private placement of its common stock and warrants to purchase its common stock (to facilitate compliance with Jones Act restrictions) for aggregate gross proceeds of \$56,855,000 (the "PIPE Private Placement"). The PIPE Private Placement included the issuance of approximately 2,168,586 shares of the Company's common stock (the "PIPE Shares") and warrants (the "PIPE Warrants") to purchase 674,164 shares of the Company's common stock at an exercise price of \$0.01 per share.

The PIPE Warrants were issued to Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. a variable capital corporation (sociedad anónima de capital variable) incorporated and existing under the laws of the United Mexican States ("CME") and have a 25-year term, which commenced April 26, 2018.

The PIPE Shares and PIPE Warrants are subject to a registration rights agreement dated as of April 26, 2018 with the purchasers that participated in the PIPE Private Placement (the "PIPE Private Placement Registration Rights Agreement"). Under the PIPE Private Placement Registration Rights Agreement, the Company is required to file and maintain an effective shelf registration statement to register secondary sales of the PIPE Shares, PIPE Warrants and the shares underlying the PIPE Warrants until the earlier of (i) the date that all such securities covered by the registration statement have been sold or (ii) the date on which all such securities cease to be Registrable Securities (as defined in the PIPE Private Placement Registration Rights Agreement). The PIPE Private Placement Registration Rights Agreement includes customary indemnification provisions whereby the Company and the other parties to the agreement have agreed to indemnify one another under certain circumstances. The registration statement of which this prospectus forms apart is being filed to comply with the Company's obligations under the PIPE Private Placement Registration Rights Agreement.

The PIPE Shares and PIPE Warrants were issued in reliance upon the exemption from registration provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act.

The Carlyle Group Convertible Notes and Warrants

The Company issued \$175.0 million aggregate principal amount of its Convertible Notes to affiliates of The Carlyle Group pursuant to a Note Purchase Agreement dated as of November 30, 2015 between the Company and the purchasers identified on Schedule A thereto (the "Note Purchase Agreement" and such issuance, the "Convertible Notes Issuance"). Prior to the Exchange (as defined below), the Convertible Notes were scheduled to mature in 2022 and were convertible into shares of the Company's common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, at a conversion rate of 23.26 shares per \$1,000 principal amount of the Convertible Notes subject to certain conditions. Pursuant to the Note Purchase Agreement, the Company may, under certain circumstances, settle any of the Convertible Notes submitted for conversion into its common stock through the issuance of warrants to purchase a like amount of common stock in order to facilitate the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Jones Act (such warrants, the "Conversion Warrants"). The Conversion Warrants, if issued, would entitle their holders to purchase an equal number of shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of \$0.01 per share upon the resolution of any Jones Act compliance issues and would expire on the 25th anniversary of the date that they are issued.

On May 2, 2018, the Company and The Carlyle Group entered into an exchange transaction (the "Exchange") pursuant to which The Carlyle Group exchanged \$50 million in principal amount of the Convertible Notes for warrants to purchase 1,886,792 shares of the Company's common stock (to facilitate compliance with Jones Act restrictions) at an exercise price of \$0.01 per share, subject to adjustments (the "Carlyle Warrants"), representing an implied exchange rate of approximately 37.73 shares per \$1,000 in principal amount of the Convertible Notes (equivalent to an exchange price of \$26.50 per share). The Carlyle Warrants have a 25-year term, which commenced May 2, 2018. The Company and The Carlyle Group also amended the outstanding \$125 million in principal amount of Convertible Notes that remained outstanding following the Exchange to (i) increase the interest rate from 3.75% per annum to 4.25% per annum and (ii) extend the maturity date of the Convertible Notes by 12 months to December 2023. The Conversion Shares, the Conversion Warrants and the Carlyle Warrants are subject to that certain registration rights agreement dated as of November 30, 2015 by and among the Company and the persons listed on Schedule I thereto (the "Carlyle Registration Rights Agreement"). The registration statement of which this prospectus forms apart is being filed to comply with our obligations under the Carlyle Registration Rights Agreement.

The Carlyle Registration Rights Agreement provides The Carlyle Group with customary demand and piggyback registration rights. Both demand and piggyback registration rights are subject to customary underwriter cutback provisions. The Carlyle Registration Rights Agreement includes customary indemnification provisions whereby the Company and the other parties to the agreement have agreed to indemnify one another under certain circumstances.

The warrants is suable in the Exchange were issued in reliance upon the exemption from registration provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act.

Exercise of Warrants by The Carlyle Group and CME

On May 31, 2018, The Carlyle Group exercised 250,693 warrants for a total of 250,585 shares of common stock of the Company (after giving effect to the withholding of shares of common stock of the Company as payment for the exercise price of the warrants) (the "Carlyle Warrant Exercise"). Following the warrant exercise, The Carlyle Group holds warrants to purchase 1,636,099 shares of the Company's common stock at an exercise price of \$0.01 per share (the "Outstanding Carlyle Warrants").

On June 8, 2018, CME exercised 38,857 warrants and paid an aggregate exercise price of \$388.57 for a total of 38,857 shares of common stock of the Company (the "CME Warrant Exercise"). Following the warrant exercise, CME holds warrants to purchase 635,307 shares of the Company's common stock at an exercise price of \$0.01 per share (the "Outstanding CME Warrants" and together with the Outstanding Carlyle Warrants, the "Outstanding Warrants").

Selling Security Holders Tables

Unless the context otherwise requires, as used in this prospectus, "selling security holders" includes the selling security holders named in the table below and donees, pledgees, transferees or other successors-in-interest selling shares received from the selling security holders as the result of a gift, pledge, partnership distribution or other transfer after the date of this prospectus, and any such persons will be named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The following table, based upon information currently known by us, sets forth as of May 29, 2018 (other than with respect to the updates discussed in "— Exercise of Warrants by The Carlyle Group and CME", which are as of the dates noted in that section): (i) the number of shares of common stock held of record or beneficially owned by the selling security holders, including the number of Outstanding Secondary Shares, Warrant Shares and Conversion Shares, as of such date (as determined below), (ii) the number of shares of common stock held of record or beneficially owned by the selling security holders, including the number of Outstanding Secondary Shares, Warrant Shares and Conversion Shares that may be offered under this prospectus by the selling security holders, (iii) the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned upon completion of the offering and (iv) the percentage of common stock beneficially owned upon completion of this offering. The beneficial ownership of the common stock set forth in the following table is determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act based on 20,422,305 shares of common stock outstanding as of June 8, 2018, and the information is not necessarily indicative of beneficial ownership for any other purpose.

The inclusion of any shares in this table does not constitute an admission of beneficial ownership for the selling security holders named below.

Name of Selling Security holders	Beneficially Owned as of May 29, 2018 ⁽¹⁾	Common Stock Offered Pursuant to this Prospectus ⁽¹⁾	Beneficially Owned upon Completion of this Offering ⁽¹⁾ (2)	Percentage Of Common Stock Beneficially Owned upon Completion of this Offering ⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾
Oppenheimer-Close Investment Partnership LP ⁽³⁾	72,457	25,000	47,457	0.23%
Oppenheimer-Close International LTD ⁽⁴⁾	9,655	2,750	6,905	0.03%
JMG GST LLC ⁽⁵⁾	95,158	50,000	45,158	0.22%
Brian P. Cheramie ⁽⁶⁾	402,809	331,377	71,432	0.35%
Cheramie Futures LLC ⁽⁷⁾	29,758	21,836	7,922	0.04%
ELCANO Special Situations, SICAV, S.A. ⁽⁸⁾	154,825	150,000	4,825	0.02%
Third Avenue Small Cap Value Fund ⁽⁹⁾	356,900	65,000	291,900	1.43%
Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. (10)	1,640,027	1,000,000	640,027	3.04%
CVI Investments, Inc. (11)	150,000	150,000	ı	1
T. Rowe Price U.S. Small-Cap Value Equity Trust ⁽¹²⁾⁽¹³⁾	170,950	57,165	113,785	0.56%
T. Rowe Price Small-Cap Value Fund, Inc. (12)(14)	989,913	335,870	654,043	3.20%
T. Rowe Price U.S. Equities Trust ⁽¹²⁾⁽¹⁵⁾	43,615	5,149	38,466	0.19%
MassMutual Select Funds – MassMutual Select T. Rowe Price Small and Mid Cap Blend Fund ⁽¹²⁾⁽¹⁶⁾	17,006	1,816	15,190	0.07%
CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P. (17)(18)	948,056 ⁽²¹⁾	5,253,128	ı	1
CEOF II Coinvestment (DE), L.P. (17)(19)	48,538 ⁽²¹⁾	268,942	_	_
CEOF II Coinvestment B (DE), L.P. (17)(20)	3,991 ⁽²¹⁾	22,114	ı	_
Total	5,133,658	7,740,147	1,937,110	

- * Less than one percent (1%).
- (1) We do not know when or in what amounts the selling security holders may offer shares of common stock for sale. The selling security holders may decide not to sell any or all of the shares offered by this prospectus. Because the selling security holders may offer all, some or none of the shares pursuant to this offering, we cannot estimate the number of the shares that will be held by the selling security holders after completion of the offering. However, for purposes of this table, we have assumed that the selling security holders will sell all of their shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus.
- (2) Assumes that the selling security holders will sell all shares of common stock included in this prospectus.
- (3) Includes 25,000 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. Carl K. Oppenheimer and Philip V. Oppenheimer, each in their capacity as managing members of Oppvest, LLC, the General Partner of Oppenheimer-Close Investment Partnership LP, have the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by Oppenheimer-Close Investment Partnership LP and may be deemed to be the beneficial owners of these shares of common stock. Each of Carl K. Oppenheimer and Philip V. Oppenheimer disclaim any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to their pecuniary interest therein. The address for Oppenheimer-Close Investment Partnership LP is 119 West 57th Street, Suite 1515, New York, NY 10019.

- (4) Includes 2,750 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. Carl K. Oppenheimer and Philip V. Oppenheimer, each in their capacity as directors of Oppenheimer-Close International Ltd. have the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by Oppenheimer-Close International Ltd, and may be deemed to be the beneficial owners of these shares of common stock. Each of Carl K. Oppenheimer and Philip V. Oppenheimer disclaim any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to their pecuniary interest therein. The U.S. mailing address for Oppenheimer-Close International Ltd is 119 West 57th Street, Suite 1515, New York, NY 10019 and the registered corporate office address for Oppenheimer-Close International Ltd is BeesMont Corporate Services Ltd., 5th floor, Andrew's Place, 51 Church Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda.
- (5) Includes 50,000 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. JMG GST LLC is an entity managed in part by John M. Gellert, the President, Chief Executive Officer and a Director of the Company. John M. Gellert in his capacity as Manager, David B. Spohngellert in his capacity as Vice President and Fred C. Farkouh in his capacity as Vice President each has the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by JMG GST LLC, and may be deemed to be the beneficial owners of these shares of common stock. Each of John M. Gellert, David B Spohngellert and Fred C. Farkouh disclaim any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to their pecuniary interest therein. The address for JMG GST LLC is 750 Third Avenue, Suite 3300, New York, NY 10017. The shares of common stock listed in the table do not include any shares of common stock owned by John M. Gellert in his individual capacity.
- (6) Includes 103,213 shares of common stock purchased in the Brian Cheramie Private Placement and 228,164 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. Brian P. Cheramie and Emelie Cheramie have the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of these shares of common stock, and may be deemed to be the beneficial owners of these shares of common stock. Each of Brian P. Cheramie and Emelie Cheramie disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to their pecuniary interest therein. The address for Brian P. Cheramie is 132 Ridgewood Blvd., Golden Meadow, LA 70357.
- (7) Includes 21,836 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. Brian P. Cheramie and Emelie Cheramie in their capacity as members of Cheramie Futures LLC have the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by Cheramie Futures LLC, and may be deemed to be the beneficial owners of these shares of common stock. Mickey Cheramie, Ron Paul Cheramie and Erika Lynn Cheramie are entitled to 99% of the economic interest of the shares of common stock but do not have the discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by Cheramie Futures LLC. Brian P. Cheramie, Emelie Cheramie, Mickey Cheramie, Ron Paul Cheramie and Erika Lynn Cheramie disclaim any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to their pecuniary interest therein. The address for Cheramie Futures LLC is 132 Ridgewood Blvd., Golden Meadow, LA 70357.
- Includes 150,000 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. Elcano Special Situations, SICAV, S.A. ("Elcano") has entered into a delegated fund management agreement with Credit Suisse Gestion, SGIIC, SA (the "CS Entity") granting the CS Entity through one of its portfolio managers and head of investment strategy, Gabriel Ximenez de Embun, discretionary authority to dispose of the shares of common stock. As a result, the CS Entity and Gabriel Ximenez de Embun may be deemed the beneficial owners of the shares. Elcano has not delegated the authority to vote the shares. Voting decisions are made by the Board of Directors of Elcano, comprised of Marc Batlle Mercade, Francisco Javier Batlle Mercade and Ignacio Mercade Vila. The CS Entity, Gabriel Ximenez de Embun, Marc Batlle Mercade, Francisco Javier Batlle Mercade and Ignacio Mercade Vila. disclaim any such beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock except with regards to their pecuniary interest therein. The address for Elcano SICAV, SA is c/ Ayala, 42 5a Planta A, 28001 Madrid, Spain.
- (9) Includes 65,000 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. Third Avenue Small Cap Value Fund is a publicly traded openend mutual fund issued as a series of the Third Avenue Trust. Third Avenue Trust is a Delaware business trust that is registered as an investment company pursuant to the Investment Company Act of 1940. Pursuant to an investment advisory agreement, the Trust has delegated all discretionary investment authority over the assets of Third Avenue Small Cap Value Fund to Third Avenue Management LLC ("TAM"). Victor Cunningham has discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock owned by TAM in his position as portfolio manager. Victor Cunningham disclaims any such beneficial ownership of these shares of common stock. The address for Third Avenue Small Cap Value Fund is 622 Third Avenue. 32nd Floor, New York, NY 10017.

- Includes 325,836 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement, 38,857 shares of common stock acquired in the CME Warrant Exercise and 635,307 Warrant Shares that may be issuable in respect of the warrants acquired in the PIPE Private Placement (674,164 Warrant Shares acquired in the PIPE Private Placement less the 38,857 Warrant Shares cancelled as a result of the CME Warrant Exercise). Alfredo Miguel and Jose Miguel each in their capacity as shareholders of Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V., have discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares of common stock held by Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. and may be deemed to be the beneficial owners of these shares of common stock. Alfredo Miguel and Jose Miguel, each in their capacity as shareholders of Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. may also be deemed to have investment discretion and voting power over the shares of common stock held by Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. The address for Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. is Paseo de la Reforma #2654 19th floor, Lomas Altas, 11950, CDMX, Mexico. The Company and Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. are joint venture partners, 49% and 51% respectively, in Mantenimiento Express Maritimo, S.A.P.I. de C.V.
- (11) Includes 150,000 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement. Heights Capital Management, Inc., the authorized agent of CVI Investments, Inc. ("CVI"), has discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the shares held by CVI and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of these shares. Martin Kobinger, in his capacity as Investment Manager of Heights Capital Management, Inc., may also be deemed to have investment discretion and voting power over the shares held by CVI. Mr. Kobinger disclaims any such beneficial ownership of the shares. The address for CVI is c/o Heights Capital Management, Inc., 101 California Street, Suite 3250, San Francisco, CA 94111.
- T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. ("TRPA") serves as investment adviser or subadviser, as applicable, with power to direct investments and/or sole power to vote the securities owned by (i) T. Rowe Price Small-Cap Value Fund, Inc., (ii) T. Rowe Price U.S. Small-Cap Value Equity Trust, (iii) T. Rowe Price U.S. Equities Trust and (iv) MassMutual Select Funds MassMutual Select T. Rowe Price Small and Mid Cap Blend Fund. The T. Rowe Price Proxy Committee develops the firm's positions on all major proxy voting issues, creates guidelines, and oversees the voting process. Once the Proxy Committee establishes its recommendations, they are distributed to the firm's portfolio managers as voting guidelines. Ultimately, the portfolio managers for each account decide how to vote on the proxy proposals of companies in their portfolios. More information on the T. Rowe Price proxy voting guidelines is available on its website at troweprice.com. The T. Rowe Price portfolio manager of the funds and accounts that hold the securities is J. David Wagner. For purposes of reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act, TRPA may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of all such shares; however, TRPA expressly disclaims that it is, in fact, the beneficial owner of such securities. T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. is the wholly-owned subsidiary of T. Rowe Price Group, Inc., which is a publicly-traded financial services holding company. The address for T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. is 100 East Pratt Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202. T. Rowe Price Investment Services, Inc., or TRPIS, a registered broker-dealer, is a subsidiary of T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. TRPIS was formed primarily for the limited purpose of acting as the principal underwriter and distributor of shares of the funds in the T. Rowe Price fund family and complements the other services provided to shareholders of the T. Rowe Price funds. TRPIS does not engage in underwriting or market-making activities involving individual securities.
- (13) Includes 57,165 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement.
- (14) Includes 335,870 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement.
- (15) Includes 5,149 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement.
- (16) Includes 1,816 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement.
- Voting and investment determinations with respect to shares of common stock held by CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P., CEOF II Coinvestment (DE), L.P. and CEOF II Coinvestment B (DE), L.P. (the "Carlyle Entities") are made by an investment committee of CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P. comprised of William E. Conway, Jr., Kewsong Lee, Rodney S. Cohen, David A. Stonehill, Edward J. Mathias, Tyler Zachem, Christopher Finn, and Norma Kuntz. Each member of the investment committee of CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P. disclaims beneficial ownership of such shares of common stock. The address for CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P., CEOF II Coinvestment (DE), L.P. and CEOF II Coinvestment B (DE), L.P. is The Carlyle Group, 1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 220 South, Washington, D.C. 2000-2505. Pursuant to the Note Purchase Agreement and a related investment agreement entered into between the Company and certain affiliates of The Carlyle Group, The Carlyle Group has a right to appoint one of the Company's board members (subject to certain limitations) as well as a board observer. See "—Transactions with Carlyle" in the Company's proxy statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 27, 2018. At this time, The Carlyle Group has designated Ferris Hussein as a board observer.

- Common stock offered pursuant to this prospectus includes 710,625 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement, 237,431 shares of common stock acquired in the Carlyle Warrant Exercise, 1,550,204 Warrant Shares that may be issuable in respect of the warrants acquired in the Exchange (1,787,736 Warrant Shares acquired in the Exchange less the 237,532 Warrant Shares cancelled as a result of the Carlyle Warrant Exercise) and 2,754,868 Conversion Shares that may be acquired pursuant to the Note Purchase Agreement.
- (19) Common stock offered pursuant to this prospectus includes 36,383 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement, 12,155 shares of common stock acquired in the Carlyle Warrant Exercise, 79,367 Warrant Shares that may be issuable in respect of the warrants acquired in the Exchange (91,528 Warrant Shares acquired in the Exchange less the 12,161 Warrant Shares cancelled as a result of the Carlyle Warrant Exercise) and 141,037 Conversion Shares that may be acquired pursuant to the Note Purchase Agreement.
- (20) Common stock offered pursuant to this prospectus includes 2,992 shares of common stock purchased in the PIPE Private Placement, 999 shares of common stock acquired in the Carlyle Warrant Exercise, 6,528 Warrant Shares that may be issuable in respect of the warrants acquired in the Exchange (7,528 Warrant Shares acquired in the Exchange less the 1,000 Warrant Shares cancelled as a result of the Carlyle Warrant Exercise) and 11,595 Conversion Shares that may be acquired pursuant to the Note Purchase Agreement.
- (21) The Carlyle Entities are not deemed to have beneficial ownership of the common stock underlying the Outstanding Warrants, the Convertible Notes or the Conversion Warrants. The foreign ownership restrictions imposed by the Jones Act (under which the Carlyle Entities are currently deemed non-U.S. citizens), the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, as well as restrictions in the Note Purchase Agreement (under which the Conversion Warrants are issuable) and the Carlyle Warrants, prohibit the Carlyle Entities from converting the Convertible Notes or exercising the Carlyle Warrants, as applicable, if such conversion or exercise would cause a non-U.S. Citizen to hold in excess of 4.9% of the Company's then outstanding shares of common stock.

The following table, based upon information currently known by us, sets forth as of June 8, 2018: (i) the number of warrants held of record or beneficially owned by the selling security holders (as determined below) and (ii) the number of warrants that may be offered under this prospectus by the selling security holders, (iii) the number of warrants beneficially owned upon completion of the offering and (iv) the percentage of warrants beneficially owned upon completion of this offering. Each warrant allows the holder to receive one share of our common stock at an exercise price of \$0.01 per share. The beneficial ownership of the warrants set forth in the following table is determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act and the information is not necessarily indicative of beneficial ownership for any other purpose. The warrants detailed below are substantially similar to one another other than with respect to their expiration dates, which are based upon the date on which such warrants were/will be issued.

The inclusion of any shares in this table does not constitute an admission of beneficial ownership for the selling security holders named below.

	Beneficially Owned as of	Warrants Offered Pursuant to this	Beneficially Owned upon Completion of this Offering ⁽¹⁾	Percentage Of Warrants Beneficially Owned upon Completion of this Offering ⁽¹⁾
Name of Selling Security holders	June 8, 2018 ⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾	Prospectus ⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾	(2) (3)	(2)(3)
Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. ⁽⁴⁾	635,307	635,307	_	_
CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P. ^{(5) (6)}	4,305,072	4,305,072	_	_
CEOF II Coinvestment (DE), L.P. (5) (7)	220,404	220,404	ı	-
CEOF II Coinvestment B (DE), L.P. ⁽⁵⁾ (8)	18,123	18,123	I	_
Total	5,178,906	5,178,906	-	_

- * Less than one percent (1%).
- (1) We do not know when or in what amounts the selling security holders may offer the Outstanding Warrants or Conversion Warrants for sale. The selling security holders may decide not to sell any or all of the Outstanding Warrants or Conversion Warrants offered by this prospectus and may choose to exercise the Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants under this offering. Because the selling security holders may offer all, some or none of the warrants pursuant to this offering, we cannot estimate the number of the shares that will be held by the selling security holders after completion of the offering. However, for purposes of this table, we have assumed that the selling security holders will sell all of their warrants covered by this prospectus.
- (2) The warrants held by the selling security holders that are non-U.S. citizens contain terms prohibiting any exercise that would cause such security holders (if they are non-U.S. citizens for purposes of the Jones Act) to hold in excess of 4.9% of the Company's then outstanding shares of common stock and the Note Purchase Agreement under which the Conversion Warrants are issuable include similar limitations. The Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws also limit the aggregate percentage ownership by non-U.S. citizens of any class of the Company's capital stock. See "Summary—The Securities We May Offer."
- (3) Assumes that the selling security holders will sell all warrants included in the table and offered by it under this prospectus without the exercise of such warrants.
- Includes 635,307 Outstanding Warrants, each with a 25-year term that commenced April 26, 2018 (674,164 warrants acquired in the PIPE Private Placement less the 38,857 warrants cancelled upon the CME Warrant Exercise). Alfredo Miguel and Jose Miguel each in their capacity as shareholders of Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V., have discretionary authority to vote and dispose of the warrants held by Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. and may be deemed to be the beneficial owners of these warrants. Alfredo Miguel and Jose Miguel, each in their capacity as shareholders of Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V., may also be deemed to have investment discretion and voting power over the warrants held by Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. The address for Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. is Paseo de la Reforma #2654 19th floor, Lomas Altas, 11950, CDMX, Mexico. The Company and Proyectos Globales de Energia y Servicios CME, S.A. de C.V. are joint venture partners, 49% and 51% respectively, in Mantenimiento Express Maritimo, S.A.P.I. de C.V.
- Voting and investment determinations with respect to the warrants held by CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P., CEOF II Coinvestment (DE), L.P. and CEOF II Coinvestment B (DE), L.P. are made by an investment committee of CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P. comprised of William E. Conway, Jr., Kewsong Lee, Rodney S. Cohen, David A. Stonehill, Edward J. Mathias, Tyler Zachem, Christopher Finn, and Norma Kuntz. Each member of the investment committee of CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P. disclaims beneficial ownership of such warrants. The address for CEOF II DE I AIV, L.P., CEOF II Coinvestment (DE), L.P. and CEOF II Coinvestment B (DE), L.P. is The Carlyle Group, 1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 220 South, Washington, D.C. 2000-2505. Pursuant to the Note Purchase Agreement and a related investment agreement entered into between the Company and certain affiliates of The Carlyle Group, The Carlyle Group has a right to appoint one of the Company's board members (subject to certain limitations) as well as a board observer. See "—Transactions with Carlyle" in the Company's proxy statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 27, 2018. At this time, The Carlyle Group has designated Ferris Hussein as a board observer.

- (6) Warrants offered pursuant to this prospectus includes 1,550,204 Outstanding Warrants, each with a 25-year term that commenced May 2, 2018 (1,787,736 warrants acquired in the Exchange less the 237,532 warrants cancelled upon the Carlyle Warrant Exercise) and 2,754,868 warrants issuable upon conversion of the Convertible Notes, each with a 25-year term commencing on the date that they are issued.
- (7) Warrants offered pursuant to this prospectus includes 79,367 Outstanding Warrants, each with a 25-year term that commenced May 2, 2018 (91,528 warrants acquired in the Exchange less the 12,161 warrants cancelled upon the Carlyle Warrant Exercise) and 141,037 warrants issuable upon conversion of the Convertible Notes, each with a 25-year term commencing on the date that they are issued.
- (8) Warrants offered pursuant to this prospectus includes 6,528 Outstanding Warrants, each with a 25-year term that commenced May 2, 2018 (7,528 warrants acquired in the Exchange less the 1,000 warrants cancelled upon the Carlyle Warrant Exercise) and 11,595 warrants issuable upon conversion of the Convertible Notes, each with a 25-year term commencing on the date that they are issued.

DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE

We will offer the securities in amounts, at prices and on terms to be determined by market conditions at the time of the offerings.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

SEACOR Marine's Plan of Distribution

We may sell the securities from time to time pursuant to underwritten public offerings, negotiated transactions, block trades or a combination of these methods. We may sell the securities to or through underwriters or dealers, through agents, or directly to one or more purchasers. The securities may be distributed from time to time in one or more transactions:

- at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;
- at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- at prices related to such prevailing market prices; or
- at negotiated prices.

Each time we offer and sell securities hereto, to the extent applicable, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will set forth the terms of the offering of the securities, including:

- the name or names of the underwriters, if any;
- the purchase price of the securities and the proceeds we will receive from the sale;
- any over-allotment options under which underwriters may purchase additional securities;
- any agency fees or underwriting discounts and other items constituting agents' or underwriters' compensation;
- any public offering price;
- any discounts or concessions allowed or re-allowed or paid to dealers; and
- any securities exchange or market on which the securities may be listed.

If underwriters are used in the sale, they will acquire the securities for their own account and may resell the securities from time to time in one or more transactions at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale. The obligations of the underwriters to purchase the securities will be subject to the conditions set forth in the applicable underwriting agreement. We may offer the securities to the public through underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters or by underwriters without a syndicate. Subject to certain conditions, the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of the securities offered by the prospectus supplement, other than securities covered by any over-allotment option. Any public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or re-allowed or paid to dealers may change from time to time. We may use underwriters with whom we have a material relationship. The prospectus supplement, naming the underwriter, will describe the nature of any such relationship.

We may sell securities directly or through agents we or they designate from time to time. The prospectus supplement will name any agent involved in the offering and sale of securities and any commissions we will pay to them. Unless the prospectus supplement states otherwise, any agent will be acting on a best-efforts basis for the period of its appointment.

We may authorize agents or underwriters to solicit offers by certain purchasers to purchase securities from us at the public offering price set forth in the prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. The prospectus supplement will set forth the conditions to these contracts and any commissions we must pay for solicitation of these contracts.

We may provide agents and underwriters with indemnification against civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or contribution with respect to payments that the agents or underwriters may make with respect to these liabilities. Agents and underwriters may engage in transactions with, or perform services for, us in the ordinary course of business.

Any securities we may offer, other than our common stock, will be new issues of securities with no established trading market. Any underwriters may make a market in these securities, but will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. We cannot guarantee the liquidity of the trading markets for any securities.

Any underwriter may engage in over-allotment, stabilizing transactions, short-covering transactions and penalty bids in accordance with Regulation M under the Exchange Act. Over-allotment involves sales in excess of the offering size, which create a short position. Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchase the underlying security so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum price. Syndicate-covering or other short-covering transactions involve purchases of the securities, either through exercise of the over-allotment option or in the open market after the distribution is completed, to cover short positions. Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim a selling concession from a dealer when the securities originally sold by the dealer are purchased in a stabilizing or covering transaction to cover short positions. Those activities may cause the price of the securities to be higher than it would otherwise be. If commenced, the underwriters may discontinue any of the activities at any time.

Any underwriters that are qualified market makers on the NYSE may engage in passive market making transactions in the common stock on the NYSE in accordance with Regulation M under the Exchange Act, during the business day prior to the pricing of the offering, before the commencement of offers or sales of the common stock. Passive market makers must comply with applicable volume and price limitations and must be identified as passive market makers. In general, a passive market maker must display its bid at a price not in excess of the highest independent bid for such security; if all independent bids are lowered below the passive market maker's bid, however, the passive market maker's bid must then be lowered when certain purchase limits are exceeded. Passive market making may stabilize the market price of the securities at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in the open market and, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

Selling Security Holders' Plan of Distribution

We are registering the Secondary Securities held by the selling security holders to permit the selling security holders to resell these securities from time to time after the date of this prospectus. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale by the selling security holders of the Secondary Securities covered by this prospectus, except that upon the exercise of the Outstanding Warrants, the Company will receive proceeds equal to the exercise price of \$0.01 per share, for an aggregate amount of approximately \$22,714.06 if all of the Outstanding Warrants covered by this prospectus are exercised, subject to any adjustments. In addition, if any Conversion Warrants are issued in the future, we would receive the exercise price of \$0.01 per share upon exercise of such warrants.

Selling security holders may sell all or a portion of the Secondary Securities beneficially owned by them from time to time directly or through one or more underwriters, broker-dealers or agents. If the Secondary Securities are sold through underwriters or broker-dealers, the selling security holders will be responsible for underwriting discounts or commissions or agent's commissions. The shares of common stock may be sold in one or more transactions at fixed prices, at prevailing market prices at the time of the sale, at varying prices determined at the time of sale or at negotiated prices. These sales may be effected from time to time pursuant to one or more of the following methods, which may involve crosses or block transactions:

• on any national securities exchange or U.S. inter-dealer quotation system of a registered national securities association on which the securities may be listed or quoted at the time of sale;

- in the over-the-counter market;
- in transactions otherwise than on these exchanges or systems or in the over-the-counter market;
- through the writing or settlement of options or other hedging transactions, whether such options are listed on an options exchange or otherwise;
- ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;
- block trades in which the broker-dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;
- purchases by a broker-dealer as principal and resale by the broker-dealer for its account;
- an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange;
- public or privately negotiated transactions;
- through the settlement of short sales;
- transactions in which broker-dealers agree with the selling security holders to sell a specified number of such shares at a stipulated price per share;
- a combination of any such methods of sale; or
- any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law.

If the selling security holders effect such transactions by selling Secondary Securities to or through underwriters, broker-dealers or agents may receive commissions in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from such selling security holders or commissions from purchasers of the Secondary Securities for whom they may act as agent or to whom they may sell as principal (which discounts, concessions or commissions as to particular underwriters, broker-dealers or agents may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved). In connection with sales of the Secondary Securities or otherwise, the selling security holders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers, which may in turn engage in short sales of the Secondary Securities in the course of hedging in positions they assume. The selling security holders may also sell Secondary Securities short and deliver Secondary Securities covered by this prospectus to close out short positions, and to return borrowed shares in connection with such short sales, provided that the short sales are made after the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part is declared effective. The selling security holders may also loan or pledge Secondary Securities to broker-dealers in connection with bona fide margin accounts secured by the Secondary Securities, which shares broker-dealers could in turn sell if such selling security holders default in the performance of their respective secured obligations.

The selling security holders may pledge or grant a security interest in some or all of Secondary Securities beneficially owned by them and, if they default in the performance of their secured obligations, the pledgees or secured parties may offer and sell the Secondary Securities from time to time pursuant to this prospectus. The selling security holders also may transfer and donate the Secondary Securities in other circumstances in which case the transferees, donees or other successors in interest will be the selling beneficial owners for purposes of this prospectus. We will file an amendment or supplement to this prospectus under Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicable provision of the Securities Act of 1933, amending, if necessary, the list of selling security holders to include the pledgee, transferee or other successors in interest as selling security holders under this prospectus.

Under the securities laws of some states, the Secondary Securities may be sold in such states only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the Secondary Securities may not be sold unless such securities have been registered or qualified for sale in such state or an exemption from registration or qualification is available and is complied with.

There can be no assurance that the selling security holders will sell any or all of the Secondary Securities registered pursuant to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part.

The selling security holders and any other persons participating in such distribution will be subject to applicable provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and the rules and regulations thereunder, including, without limitation, Regulation M of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which may limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of the Secondary Securities by the selling security holders and any other participating persons. Regulation M may also restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution of the Secondary Securities to engage in market-making activities with respect to the Secondary Securities. All of the foregoing may affect the marketability of the Secondary Securities and the ability of any person or entity to engage in market-making activities with respect to the Secondary Securities.

We will pay all expenses of the registration of the Secondary Securities, including, without limitation, SEC filing fees and expenses of compliance with state securities or "blue sky" laws; provided, however, that the selling security holders will pay all underwriting discounts and selling commissions, if any. We will indemnify the selling security holders against liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, in accordance with the PIPE Private Placement Registration Rights Agreement or the Carlyle Registration Rights Agreement, as applicable, or the selling security holders will be entitled to contribution in accordance with the terms of such agreements. We may be indemnified by the selling security holders against civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, that may arise from any written information furnished to us by the selling security holders specifically for use in this prospectus, in accordance with the PIPE Private Placement Registration Rights Agreement or the Carlyle Registration Rights Agreement, as applicable, or we may be entitled to contribution in accordance with the terms of such agreements.

Once sold under the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, the Secondary Securities held by the selling security holders will be freely tradable by the purchasers of such securities, other than our affiliates.

Any shares of common stock or warrants, covered by this prospectus that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933 may be sold under Rule 144, rather than pursuant to this prospectus.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

General

Our authorized capital stock consists of 60,000,000 shares of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, and 10,000,000 shares of undesignated preferred stock, \$0.01 par value per share, of which no preferred shares are issued or outstanding.

The following summary description of our capital stock is based on the provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws and the applicable provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law ("DGCL"). This information is qualified entirely by reference to the applicable provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws and the DGCL. For information on how to obtain copies of our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, please see "Where You Can Find Additional Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference."

Common Stock

As of June 8, 2018, there were 20,422,305 shares of our common stock outstanding. The holders of our common stock are entitled to the following rights.

Voting Rights

Holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders, and do not have cumulative voting rights. The common stock votes together as a single class. Directors will be elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares of common stock present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and voting for nominees in the election of directors. Except as otherwise provided in our Certificate of Incorporation or required by law, all matters to be voted on by our stockholders must be approved by a majority of the shares present in person or by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and entitled to vote on the subject matter.

Dividend Rights

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately any dividends as may be declared by our board of directors, subject to any preferential dividend rights of outstanding preferred stock.

Liquidation Rights

Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of common stock are entitled to receive proportionately our net assets available after the payment of all debts and other liabilities and subject to the prior rights of any outstanding preferred stock.

Other Rights

Holders of common stock have no preemptive, subscription, redemption or other conversion rights and do not have any sinking fund provisions. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of common stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock which we may designate and issue in the future.

Shares of our common stock are not convertible into any other shares of our capital stock.

Preferred Stock

As of June 8, 2018, there were no shares of our preferred stock outstanding.

Pursuant to our Certificate of Incorporation, our board of directors has the authority, without further action by the stockholders (unless such stockholder action is required by applicable law or stock exchange listing rules), to designate and issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series, to establish from time to time the number of shares to be included in each such series, to fix the designations, powers, preferences, privileges and relative participating, optional or special rights and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, including dividend rights, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption and liquidation preferences, any or all of which may be greater than the rights of the common stock, and to increase or decrease the number of shares of any such series, but not below the number of shares of such series then outstanding.

The board of directors, without stockholder approval, can issue preferred stock with conversion or other rights that could adversely affect the voting power and other rights of the holders of common stock. Preferred stock could be issued quickly with terms designed to delay or prevent a change in control of our company or make removal of management more difficult. Additionally, the issuance of preferred stock may have the effect of decreasing the market price of the common stock and may adversely affect the voting power of holders of common stock and reduce the likelihood that common stockholders will receive dividend payments and payments upon liquidation.

Our board of directors will fix the designations, preferences and rights of the each series, as well as the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, of the preferred stock of each series that we offer under this prospectus and applicable prospectus supplements in the certificate of designation relating to that series. We will file as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the form of any certificate of designation that describes the terms of the series of preferred stock we are offering before the issuance of that series of preferred stock. This description will include:

- the title and stated value;
- the number of shares we are offering;
- the liquidation preference per share;
- the purchase price per share;
- the dividend rate per share, dividend period and payment dates and method of calculation for dividends;
- whether dividends will be cumulative or non-cumulative and, if cumulative, the date from which dividends will accumulate;
- our right, if any, to defer payment of dividends and the maximum length of any such deferral period;
- the procedures for any auction and remarketing, if any;
- the provisions for a sinking fund, if any;
- the provisions for redemption or repurchase, if applicable, and any restrictions on our ability to exercise those redemption and repurchase rights;
- the listing of the preferred stock on any securities exchange or market, if any;
- whether the preferred stock will be convertible into our common stock or other securities of ours, including depositary shares and warrants, and, if applicable, the conversion period, the conversion price, or how it will be calculated, and under what circumstances it may be adjusted;

- whether the preferred stock will be exchangeable into debt securities, and, if applicable, the exchange period, the exchange price, or how it will be calculated, and under what circumstances it may be adjusted;
- voting rights, if any, of the preferred stock;
- preemption rights, if any;
- restrictions on transfer, sale or other assignment, if any;
- whether interests in the preferred stock will be represented by depositary shares;
- a discussion of any material or special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the preferred stock;
- the relative ranking and preferences of the preferred stock as to dividend rights and rights if we liquidate, dissolve or wind up our affairs;
- any limitations on issuances of any class or series of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the series of preferred stock being
 issued as to dividend rights and rights if we liquidate, dissolve or wind up our affairs; and
- any other specific terms, rights, preferences, privileges, qualifications or restrictions of the preferred stock.

Qualifications for Ownership

The Company is subject to regulation under the Jones Act and related U.S. cabotage laws, which restrict ownership and operation of vessels in the U.S. coastwise trade (i.e., trade between points in the United States), including the transportation of cargo. Subject to limited exceptions, the Jones Act requires that vessels engaged in U.S. coastwise trade be built in the United States, registered under the U.S.-flag, manned by predominantly U.S. crews, and owned and operated by U.S. citizens within the meaning of the Jones Act. Violation of the Jones Act could prohibit operation of vessels in the U.S. coastwise trade during the period of such non-compliance, result in material fines and subject Company vessels to seizure and forfeiture.

To facilitate compliance with the Jones Act, the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws: (i) limit (a) the aggregate percentage ownership by non-U.S. citizens of any class of the Company's capital stock (including common stock) to 22.5% of the outstanding shares of each such class to ensure that ownership by non-U.S. citizens will not exceed the maximum percentage permitted by applicable maritime law (presently 25%) but authorize the Company's board of directors, under certain circumstances, to increase the foregoing percentage to not more than 24% and (b) ownership of shares of any class or series of its capital stock by a single non-U.S. citizen (and any other non-U.S. citizen whose ownership position would be aggregated with such non-U.S. citizen for purposes of the Jones Act) to not more than the Permitted Percentage; (ii) allow for the institution of a dual stock certification system to help determine such ownership; (iii) provide that any issuance or transfer of shares in excess of the Permitted Percentage shall be ineffective as against the Company and that neither the Company nor its transfer agent shall register such purported issuance or transfer of shares or be required to recognize the purported transferee or owner as a stockholder of the Company for any purpose whatsoever except to exercise the Company's remedies under the Certificate of Incorporation; (iv) provide that any excess shares above the Permitted Percentage shall not have any voting or dividend rights; (v) permit the Company to redeem or transfer to a charitable trust any such excess shares; and (vi) permit the board of directors to make such reasonable determinations as may be necessary to ascertain such ownership and implement such limitations. In addition, the Company's Bylaws provide (w) that the number of non-U.S. citizen directors shall not exceed a minority of the number necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, (x) for an increase in the number of directors necessary to constitute a quorum when the number of non-U.S. citizen directors is equal to or greater than 50% of the number of directors present at a meeting, (v) that the President and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company must be a U.S. citizen and (z) that any non-U.S. citizen officer is restricted from acting in the absence or disability of the chairman of the board of directors, the Chief Executive Officer or the President.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporate Law.

We are subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law ("Section 203"). In general, Section 203 prohibits a publicly held Delaware corporation from engaging in a "business combination" with an "interested stockholder" for a three-year period following the time that this stockholder becomes an interested stockholder, unless the business combination is approved in a prescribed manner. A "business combination" includes, among other things, a merger, asset or stock sale or other transaction resulting in a financial benefit to the interested stockholder. An "interested stockholder" is a person who owns 15% or more of the corporation's outstanding stock, or an affiliate or associate of the corporation who did own 15% or more of the corporation's voting stock within three years prior to the determination of interested stockholder status. Under Section 203, a business combination between a corporation and an interested stockholder is prohibited unless it satisfies one of the following conditions:

- before the stockholder became interested, the board of directors approved either the business combination or the transaction which resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder;
- upon consummation of the transaction which resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the interested stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the corporation outstanding at the time the transaction commenced, excluding for purposes of determining the voting stock outstanding, shares owned by persons who are directors and also officers, and employee stock plans, in some instances; or
- at or after the time the stockholder became interested, the business combination was approved by the board of directors of the corporation and authorized at an annual or special meeting of the stockholders by the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the outstanding voting stock which is not owned by the interested stockholder.

A Delaware corporation may opt out of Section 203 either with an express provision in its original certificate of incorporation or in an amendment to its certificate of incorporation or bylaws approved by its stockholders. However, we have not opted out, and do not currently intend to opt out, of this provision. The statute could prohibit or delay mergers or other takeover or change in control attempts and, accordingly, may discourage attempts to acquire

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaw.

Our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws contain provisions that may delay, defer or discourage another party from acquiring control of us. These provisions, which are summarized below, discourage coercive takeover practices or inadequate takeover bids. These provisions are designed to encourage persons seeking to acquire control of us to first negotiate with our board of directors, which we believe may result in an improvement of the terms of any such acquisition in favor of our stockholders. However, they also give our board of directors the power to discourage acquisitions that some stockholders may favor.

Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors.

In accordance with Article II, Section 12 of our Bylaws, any vacancy on our board of directors, however occurring, including a vacancy resulting from an increase in the size of our board of directors, may only be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of our directors then in office even if less than a quorum. Any director appointed to fill a vacancy will hold office until the next election of directors or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

Meetings of Stockholders.

Our Bylaws provide that only a majority of the members of our board of directors then in office or the Chairman of the board of directors or the President may call special meetings of the stockholders and only those matters set forth in the notice of the special meeting may be considered or acted upon at a special meeting of stockholders. Our Bylaws limit the business that may be conducted at an annual meeting of stockholders to those matters properly brought before the meeting.

Advance Notice Requirements.

Our Bylaws establish an advance notice procedure for stockholders to make nominations of candidates for election as directors or to bring other business before an annual meeting of our stockholders. The Bylaws provide that any stockholder wishing to nominate persons for election as directors at, or bring other business before, an annual meeting must deliver to our secretary a written notice of the stockholder's intention to do so. To be timely, the stockholder's notice must be delivered to us not later than the 120th day nor earlier than the 150th day prior to the anniversary date of the preceding annual meeting. If there was no such prior annual meeting, then a stockholder's notice must be delivered not earlier than the close of business on the 150th day nor later than the 120th day prior to the date which represents the second Tuesday in May of the current year. In the event that the date of the annual meeting is more than 25 days before or after such anniversary date, then, to be considered timely, notice by the stockholders must be received not later than the close of business on the 10th day following the date on which public announcement of the date of such meeting is first made by us.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC, 6201 15th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

We may issue debt securities, in one or more series, as either senior debt or as senior convertible debt. While the terms we have summarized below will apply generally to any future debt securities we may offer under this prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus will describe the specific terms of any debt securities offered through that prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus. The terms of any debt securities we offer under a prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus may differ from the terms we describe below. Unless the context requires otherwise, whenever we refer to the "indenture," we are also referring to any supplemental indentures that specify the terms of a particular series of debt securities.

We will issue any debt securities under an indenture that we will enter into with the trustee named in the indenture. We have filed a form of the indenture as an exhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part, and supplemental indentures and forms of debt securities containing the terms of the debt securities being offered will be filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or will be incorporated by reference from reports that we file with the SEC.

The indenture will be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, or the Trust Indenture Act. We use the term "trustee" to refer to the trustee under the indenture.

The following summaries of material provisions of the debt securities and the indenture are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, all of the provisions of the indenture applicable to a particular series of debt securities. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus and any related free writing prospectuses related to the debt securities that we may offer under this prospectus, as well as the complete applicable indenture that contains the terms of the debt securities.

General

We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus the terms of the series of debt securities being offered, including:

- the title;
- the principal amount being offered, and if a series, the total amount authorized and the total amount outstanding;
- any limit on the amount that may be issued;
- whether or not we will issue the series of debt securities in global form, and, if so, the terms and who the depository will be;
- the maturity date;
- whether and under what circumstances, if any, we will pay additional amounts on any debt securities held by a person who is not a United States person for tax purposes, and whether we can redeem the debt securities if we have to pay such additional amounts;
- the annual interest rate, which may be fixed or variable, or the method for determining the rate and the date interest will begin to accrue, the dates interest will be payable and the regular record dates for interest payment dates or the method for determining such dates;
- whether or not the debt securities will be secured or unsecured, and the terms of any secured debt;
- the place where payments will be payable;
- restrictions on transfer, sale or other assignment, if any;

- our right, if any, to defer payment of interest and the maximum length of any such deferral period;
- the date, if any, after which, the conditions upon which, and the price at which, we may, at our option, redeem the series of debt securities pursuant to any optional or provisional redemption provisions and the terms of those redemption provisions;
- the date, if any, on which, and the price at which we are obligated, pursuant to any mandatory sinking fund or analogous fund provisions or
 otherwise, to redeem, or at the holder's option, to purchase, the series of debt securities and the currency or currency unit in which the debt
 securities are payable;
- whether the indenture will restrict our ability or the ability of our subsidiaries, if any at such time, to:
 - incur additional indebtedness;
 - issue additional securities;
 - create liens;
 - pay dividends or make distributions in respect of our capital stock or the capital stock of our subsidiaries;
 - redeem capital stock;
 - place restrictions on our subsidiaries' ability to pay dividends, make distributions or transfer assets;
 - make investments or other restricted payments;
 - sell or otherwise dispose of assets;
 - enter into sale-leaseback transactions;
 - engage in transactions with security holders or affiliates;
 - issue or sell stock of our subsidiaries; or
 - effect a consolidation or merger;
- whether the indenture will require us to maintain any interest coverage, fixed charge, cash flow-based, asset-based or other financial ratios;
- a discussion of certain material or special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the debt securities;
- information describing any book-entry features;
- provisions for a sinking fund purchase or other analogous fund, if any;
- the applicability of the provisions in the indenture on discharge;

- whether the debt securities are to be offered at a price such that they will be deemed to be offered at an "original issue discount" as defined in paragraph (a) of Section 1273 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended;
- the denominations in which we will issue the series of debt securities, if other than denominations of \$1,000 and any integral multiple
 thereof:
- the currency of payment of debt securities if other than U.S. dollars and the manner of determining the equivalent amount in U.S. dollars; and
- any other specific terms, preferences, rights or limitations of, or restrictions on, the debt securities, including any additional events of
 default or covenants provided with respect to the debt securities, and any terms that may be required by us or advisable under applicable
 laws or regulations or advisable in connection with the marketing of the debt securities.

Conversion or Exchange Rights

We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus the terms on which a series of debt securities may be convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock, our preferred stock or other securities (including securities of a third-party). We will include provisions as to whether conversion or exchange is mandatory, at the option of the holder or at our option. We may include provisions pursuant to which the number of shares of our common stock, our preferred stock or other securities (including securities of a third-party) that the holders of the series of debt securities receive would be subject to adjustment.

Consolidation, Merger or Sale

Unless we provide otherwise in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, the indenture will not contain any covenant that restricts our ability to merge or consolidate, or sell, convey, transfer or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets. However, any successor to or acquirer of such assets must assume all of our obligations under the indenture or the debt securities, as appropriate. If the debt securities are convertible into or exchangeable for other securities of ours or securities of other entities, the person with whom we consolidate or merge or to whom we sell all of our property must make provisions for the conversion of the debt securities into securities that the holders of the debt securities would have received if they had converted the debt securities before the consolidation, merger or sale.

Events of Default Under the Indenture

Unless we provide otherwise in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, the following are events of default under the indenture with respect to any series of debt securities that we may issue:

- if we fail to pay interest when due and payable and our failure continues for 90 days and the time for payment has not been extended;
- if we fail to pay the principal, premium or sinking fund payment, if any, when due and payable at maturity, upon redemption or repurchase or otherwise, and the time for payment has not been extended;
- if we fail to observe or perform any other covenant contained in the debt securities or the indenture, other than a covenant specifically relating to another series of debt securities, and our failure continues for 90 days after we receive notice from the trustee or holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of the applicable series; and
- if specified events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization occur.

We will describe in each applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus any additional events of default relating to the relevant series of debt securities.

If an event of default with respect to debt securities of any series occurs and is continuing, other than an event of default specified in the last bullet point above, the trustee or the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series, by notice to us in writing, and to the trustee if notice is given by such holders, may declare the unpaid principal, premium, if any, and accrued interest, if any, due and payable immediately. If an event of default specified in the last bullet point above occurs with respect to us, the unpaid principal, premium, if any, and accrued interest, if any, of each issue of debt securities then outstanding shall be due and payable without any notice or other action on the part of the trustee or any holder.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of an affected series may waive any default or event of default with respect to the series and its consequences, except defaults or events of default regarding payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest, unless we have cured the default or event of default in accordance with the indenture. Any waiver shall cure the default or event of default.

Subject to the terms of the indenture, if an event of default under the indenture shall occur and be continuing, the trustee will be under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers under such indenture at the request or direction of any of the holders of the applicable series of debt securities, unless such holders have offered the trustee reasonable indemnity or security satisfactory to it against any loss, liability or expense. The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series will have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee, with respect to the debt securities of that series, provided that:

- the direction so given by the holder is not in conflict with any law or the indenture; and
- subject to its duties under the Trust Indenture Act, the trustee need not take any action that might involve it in personal liability or might be unduly prejudicial to the holders not involved in the proceeding.

A holder of the debt securities of any series will have the right to institute a proceeding under the indenture or to appoint a receiver or trustee, or to seek other remedies if:

- the holder has given written notice to the trustee of a continuing event of default with respect to that series;
- the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series have made written request, and such holders have offered reasonable indemnity to the trustee or security satisfactory to it against any loss, liability or expense or to be incurred in compliance with instituting the proceeding as trustee; and
- the trustee does not institute the proceeding, and does not receive from the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series other conflicting directions within 90 days after the notice, request and offer.

These limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by a holder of debt securities if we default in the payment of the principal, premium, if any, or interest on, the debt securities, or other defaults that may be specified in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus.

We will periodically file statements with the trustee regarding our compliance with specified covenants in the indenture.

Modification of Indenture; Waiver

Subject to the terms of the indenture for any series of debt securities that we may issue, we and the trustee may change an indenture without the consent of any holders with respect to the following specific matters:

- to fix any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency in the indenture;
- to comply with the provisions described above under "—Consolidation, Merger or Sale;"
- to comply with any requirements of the SEC in connection with the qualification of any indenture under the Trust Indenture Act;
- to add to, delete from or revise the conditions, limitations, and restrictions on the authorized amount, terms, or purposes of issue, authentication and delivery of debt securities, as set forth in the indenture;
- to provide for the issuance of and establish the form and terms and conditions of the debt securities of any series as provided under "Description of Our Debt Securities—General," to establish the form of any certifications required to be furnished pursuant to the terms of the indenture or any series of debt securities, or to add to the rights of the holders of any series of debt securities;
- to evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment hereunder by a successor trustee;
- to provide for uncertificated debt securities and to make all appropriate changes for such purpose;
- to add to our covenants such new covenants, restrictions, conditions or provisions for the benefit of the holders, to make the occurrence, or
 the occurrence and the continuance, of a default in any such additional covenants, restrictions, conditions or provisions an event of default
 or to surrender any right or power conferred to us in the indenture; or
- to change anything that does not materially adversely affect the interests of any holder of debt securities of any series.

In addition, under the indenture, the rights of holders of a series of debt securities may be changed by us and the trustee with the written consent of the holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of each series that is affected. However, subject to the terms of the indenture for any series of debt securities that we may issue or as otherwise provided in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, we and the trustee may make the following changes only with the consent of each holder of any outstanding debt securities affected:

- extending the stated maturity of the series of debt securities;
- reducing the principal amount, reducing the rate of or extending the time of payment of interest, or reducing any premium payable upon the redemption or repurchase of any debt securities; or
- reducing the percentage of debt securities, the holders of which are required to consent to any amendment, supplement, modification or waiver.

Discharge

The indenture provides that, subject to the terms of the indenture and any limitation otherwise provided in the prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus applicable to a particular series of debt securities, we can elect to be discharged from our obligations with respect to one or more series of debt securities, except for specified obligations, including obligations to:

- register the transfer or exchange of debt securities of the series;
- replace stolen, lost or mutilated debt securities of the series;
- maintain paying agencies;
- hold monies for payment in trust;
- recover excess money held by the trustee;
- compensate and indemnify the trustee; and
- appoint any successor trustee.

In order to exercise our rights to be discharged, we must deposit with the trustee money or government obligations sufficient to pay all the principal of, any premium and interest on, the debt securities of the series on the dates payments are due.

Form, Exchange and Transfer

We will issue the debt securities of each series only in fully registered form without coupons and, unless we otherwise specify in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, in denominations of \$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof. The indenture provides that we may issue debt securities of a series in temporary or permanent global form and as book-entry securities that will be deposited with, or on behalf of, The Depository Trust Company or another depository named by us and identified in a prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus with respect to that series.

At the option of the holder, subject to the terms of the indenture and the limitations applicable to global securities described in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, the holder of the debt securities of any series can exchange the debt securities for other debt securities of the same series, in any authorized denomination and of like tenor and aggregate principal amount.

Subject to the terms of the indenture and the limitations applicable to global securities set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, holders of the debt securities may present the debt securities for exchange or for registration of transfer, duly endorsed or with the form of transfer endorsed thereon duly executed if so required by us or the security registrar, at the office of the security registrar or at the office of any transfer agent designated by us for this purpose. Unless otherwise provided in the debt securities that the holder presents for transfer or exchange, we will make no service charge for any registration of transfer or exchange, but we may require payment of any taxes or other governmental charges.

We will name in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus the security registrar, and any transfer agent in addition to the security registrar, that we initially designate for any debt securities. We may at any time designate additional transfer agents or rescind the designation of any transfer agent or approve a change in the office through which any transfer agent acts, except that we will be required to maintain a transfer agent in each place of payment for the debt securities of each series. If we elect to redeem the debt securities of any series, we will not be required to:

- issue, register the transfer of, or exchange any debt securities of that series during a period beginning at the opening of business 15 days before the day of mailing of a notice of redemption of any debt securities that may be selected for redemption and ending at the close of business on the day of the mailing; or
- register the transfer of or exchange any debt securities so selected for redemption, in whole or in part, except the unredeemed portion of any debt securities we are redeeming in part.

Information Concerning the Trustee

The trustee, other than during the occurrence and continuance of an event of default under the indenture, undertakes to perform only those duties as are specifically set forth in the indenture. Upon an event of default under the indenture, the trustee must use the same degree of care as a prudent person would exercise or use in the conduct of his or her own affairs.

Subject to this provision, the trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of the powers given it by the indenture at the request of any holder of debt securities unless it is offered reasonable security and indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities that it might incur.

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, we will make payment of the interest on any debt securities on any interest payment date to the person in whose name the debt securities, or one or more predecessor securities, are registered at the close of business on the regular record date for the interest.

We will pay principal of and any premium and interest on the debt securities of a particular series at the office of the paying agents designated by us, except that unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, we will make interest payments by check that we will mail to the holder or by wire transfer to certain holders. Unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus, we will designate the corporate trust office of the trustee as our sole paying agent for payments with respect to debt securities of each series. We will name in the applicable prospectus supplement or free writing prospectus any other paying agents that we initially designate for the debt securities of a particular series. We will maintain a paying agent in each place of payment for the debt securities of a particular series.

All money we pay to a paying agent or the trustee for the payment of the principal of or any premium or interest on any debt securities that remains unclaimed at the end of two years after such principal, premium or interest has become due and payable will be repaid to us, and the holder of the debt security thereafter may look only to us for payment thereof.

Governing Law

The indenture and the debt securities will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, except to the extent that the Trust Indenture Act is applicable.

Ranking of Debt Securities

The debt securities will rank equally in right of payment to all our other senior unsecured and unsubordinated debt. The indenture does not limit the amount of debt securities that we may issue. It also does not limit us from issuing any other secured, unsecured, subordinated or unsubordinated debt.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in one or more series. We may issue warrants independently or together with common stock, preferred stock or debt securities or in connection with the conversion of the Convertible Notes, if applicable, and such warrants may be attached to or separate from our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, as applicable. While the terms summarized below will apply generally to any warrants that we may offer, we will describe the particular terms of any series of warrants in more detail in the applicable prospectus supplement. The terms of any warrants offered under a prospectus supplement may differ from the terms described below. This general description does not include a description of the Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants. For a description of the Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants see "—Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants to be Offered by the Selling Security Holders."

We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, the form of warrant agreement, including a form of warrant certificate, that describes the terms of the particular series of warrants we are offering before the issuance of the related series of warrants. The following summaries of material provisions of the warrants and the warrant agreements are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, all the provisions of the warrant agreement and warrant certificate applicable to the particular series of warrants that we may offer under this prospectus. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplements related to the particular series of warrants that we may offer under this prospectus, as well as any related free writing prospectuses, and the complete warrant agreements and warrant certificates that contain the terms of the warrants.

General

We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms of the series of warrants being offered, including:

- the offering price and aggregate number of warrants offered;
- the currency for which the warrants may be purchased;
- if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities with which the warrants are issued and the number of warrants issued with each such security or each principal amount of such security;
- limits on the ability to exercise the warrant including to ensure, among other things, compliance with the Jones Act and provisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws;
- the number of shares of common stock, the number of shares of preferred stock or the number of debt securities purchasable upon the exercise of one warrant and the price at which such shares of common stock, shares of preferred stock or debt securities may be purchased upon such exercise;
- the effect of any merger, consolidation, sale or other disposition of our business on the warrant agreements and the warrants;
- the terms of any rights to redeem or call the warrants;
- any provisions for changes to or adjustments in the exercise price or number of securities issuable upon exercise of warrants;
- the dates on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence and expire;
- the manner in which the warrant agreements and warrants may be modified;

- a discussion of any material or special United States federal income tax consequences of holding or exercising the warrants;
- the terms of the securities issuable upon exercise of warrants; and
- any other specific terms, preferences, rights or limitations of or restrictions on the warrants.

Before exercising their warrants, holders of warrants will not have any of the rights of holders of the securities purchasable upon such exercise, including the right to receive dividends, if any, or, payments upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up or to exercise voting rights, if any.

Exercise of Warrants

Each warrant will entitle the holder to purchase the securities that we specify in the applicable prospectus supplement at the exercise price that we describe in the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless we otherwise specify in the applicable prospectus supplement, holders of the warrants may exercise the warrants at any time up to the specified time on the expiration date that we set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement subject to Jones Act restrictions, the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws. After the close of business on the expiration date, unexercised warrants will become void.

Holders of the warrants may exercise the warrants by delivering the warrant certificate representing the warrants to be exercised together with specified information, and paying any required amount to the warrant agent in immediately available funds, as provided in the applicable prospectus supplement. We will set forth on the reverse side of the warrant certificate and in the applicable prospectus supplement the information that the holder of the warrant will be required to deliver to the warrant agent.

Upon receipt of the required payment and the warrant certificate properly completed and duly executed at the corporate trust office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will issue and deliver the securities purchasable upon such exercise. If fewer than all of the warrants represented by the warrant certificate are exercised, then we will issue a new warrant certificate for the remaining amount of warrants. If we so indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, holders of the warrants may surrender securities as all or part of the exercise price for warrants.

Governing Law

Unless we provide otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the warrants and warrant agreements will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

Enforceability of Rights by Holders of Warrants

Each warrant agent will act solely as our agent under the applicable warrant agreement and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust with any holder of any warrant. A single bank or trust company may act as warrant agent for more than one issue of warrants. A warrant agent will have no duty or responsibility in case of any default by us under the applicable warrant agreement or warrant, including any duty or responsibility to initiate any proceedings at law or otherwise, or to make any demand upon us. Any holder of a warrant may, without the consent of the related warrant agent or the holder of any other warrant, enforce by appropriate legal action its right to exercise, and receive the securities purchasable upon exercise of, its warrants.

Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants to be Offered by the Selling Security Holders

The PIPE Warrants have a 25-year term that commenced April 26, 2018, an exercise price of \$0.01 per share and are governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York. The PIPE Warrants are subject to restrictions on exercise to facilitate compliance with the Jones Act and contain certain adjustments to the exercise price and number of Warrant Shares based upon dividend, subdivision or combination of common stock, reorganization, reclassification, consolidation or merger. See "Selling Security Holders—The PIPE Issuance" for additional information.

The Carlyle Warrants have a 25-year term that commenced May 2, 2018, an exercise price of \$0.01 per share and are governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York. The Carlyle Warrants are subject to restrictions on exercise to facilitate compliance with the Jones Act and contain certain adjustments to the exercise price and number of Warrant Shares based upon dividend, subdivision or combination of common stock, reorganization, reclassification, consolidation or merger. See "Selling Security Holders—The Carlyle Group Convertible Notes and Warrants" for additional information.

This description of the Outstanding Warrants are qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable Warrants, each of which is filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part.

Under the Note Purchase Agreement entered into in connection with the issuance of the Convertible Notes to affiliates of The Carlyle Group, if necessary to ensure compliance with the Jones Act, we are permitted to satisfy our obligations to issue common stock upon conversion of the Convertible Notes by issuing Conversion Warrants to purchase a like amount of common stock. The Conversion Warrants would have an exercise price of \$0.01 per share of common stock and would expire on the 25th anniversary of issuance. The Conversion Warrants would provide for adjustment of the exercise price and number of shares issuable upon exercise for certain dividends, subdivisions, reorganizations, reclassifications, mergers or consolidations.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

We may issue, in one or more series, units consisting of common stock, preferred stock, debt securities and/or warrants for the purchase of common stock, preferred stock or debt securities in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and obligations of a holder of each included security. The units may be issued under unit agreements to be entered into between us and a unit agent, as detailed in the prospectus supplement relating to the units being offered. The prospectus supplement will describe:

- the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, including whether and under what circumstances the securities comprising the units may be held or transferred separately;
- a description of the terms of any unit agreement governing the units;
- a description of the provisions for the payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units; and
- whether the units if issued as a separate security will be issued in fully registered or global form.

While the terms summarized above will apply generally to any units that we may offer, we will describe the particular terms of any series of units in more detail in the applicable prospectus supplement. The terms of any units offered under a prospectus supplement may differ from the terms described above. We will file as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, or will incorporate by reference from reports that we file with the SEC, any form of unit agreement, including any related agreements or certificates, that describes the terms of the particular series of units we are offering before the issuance of the related series of units. The material provisions of the units and any unit agreements are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, all the provisions of the unit agreement and related agreements and certificates applicable to the particular series of units that we may offer under this prospectus. We urge you to read the applicable prospectus supplements related to the particular series of units that we may offer under this prospectus, as well as any related free writing prospectuses, and the complete unit agreements and related agreements and certificates that contain the terms of the units.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the securities being offered by this prospectus will be passed upon by Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP, New York, New York. Additional legal matters may be passed upon for us or any underwriters, dealers or agents, by counsel that we will name in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The audited consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended incorporated by reference in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so incorporated by reference in reliance upon the report of Grant Thornton LLP, independent registered public accountants, upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements of Mantenimiento Express Maritimo S. A. P. I. de C. V. ("MexMar"), incorporated into this prospectus by reference to SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.'s Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. (the "Amendment") for the year ended December 31, 2017 have been so incorporated in reliance on the report of PricewaterhouseCoopers S.C., an independent accountants, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

The consolidated financial statements of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. as of December 31, 2016, and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 appearing in SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.'s Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2017, have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their report thereon included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such financial statements are, and audited financial statements to be included in subsequently filed documents will be, incorporated herein in reliance upon the report of Ernst & Young LLP pertaining to such financial statements (to the extent covered by consents filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission) given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we have filed with the SEC. Certain information in the registration statement has been omitted from this prospectus in accordance with the rules of the SEC. We are a public company and file proxy statements, annual, quarterly and special reports and other information with the SEC. The registration statement, such reports and other information can be inspected and copied at the Public Reference Room of the SEC located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington D.C. 20549. Copies of such materials, including copies of all or any portion of the registration statement, can be obtained from the Public Reference Room of the SEC at prescribed rates. You can call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 to obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room. Such materials may also be accessed electronically by means of the SEC's home page on the Internet (www.sec.gov).

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

We are incorporating by reference in this prospectus the documents that we file with the SEC. This means that we are disclosing important information to you by referring to these filings. The information we incorporate by reference is considered a part of this prospectus, and subsequent information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated or considered to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus shall be considered to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus or in any other subsequently filed document that is considered to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus modifies or supersedes such statement.

We incorporate by reference the following documents that we have filed with the SEC:

- Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, filed on March 22, 2018;
- Annual Report Amendment on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, filed on April 11, 2018;
- The information specifically incorporated by reference into our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 from our definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A (other than information furnished, rather than filed) filed on April 27, 2018;
- Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2018, filed on May 10, 2018; and
- Current Reports on Form 8-K (other than information furnished, rather than filed) filed with the SEC on January 9, 2018, February 9, 2018, March 29, 2018, April 2, 2018, April 20, 2018, April 26, 2018, April 27, 2018, May 2, 2018 and June 13, 2018.

In addition, we incorporate by reference into this prospectus (i) all documents filed by us pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act subsequent to the date of this prospectus and before we have sold all of the common stock to which the prospectus relates or the offering is otherwise terminated and (ii) all documents filed by us pursuant to the Exchange Act after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to effectiveness of the registration statement.

You may access our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to any of these reports, free of charge on the SEC's website. You may also access the documents incorporated by reference on our website at www.seacormarine.com. Other than the foregoing documents incorporated by reference, the information contained in, or that can be accessed through, our website is not part of this prospectus.

We will provide without charge to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom a copy of this prospectus is delivered, upon written or oral request, a copy of any or all of the information that has been incorporated in this prospectus by reference but not delivered with this prospectus. Requests for copies should be directed to SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc., ATTN: Investor Relations, 7910 Main Street, 2nd Floor, Houma, LA 70360, telephone (985) 876-5400.

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THE PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table sets forth the estimated costs and expenses, other than underwriting discounts and commissions, payable by the registrant in connection with the offering of the securities being registered. All the amounts shown are estimates, except for the SEC registration fee and the FINRA filing fee.

SEC registration fee	\$ 45,926.81
FINRA filing fee	\$ 55,833.51
Accounting fees and expenses	\$ 37,600.00
Legal fees and expenses	\$ 150,000.00
Transfer Agent fees and expenses	*
Printing and miscellaneous expenses	*
Total	\$ *

^{*} The amount of securities and number of offerings are indeterminable and the expenses cannot be estimated at this time.

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the DGCL provides that a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. Section 145 further provides that a corporation similarly may indemnify any such person serving in any such capacity who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorney's fees) actually and reasonably incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Delaware Court of Chancery or such other court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all of the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Delaware Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

The Company's Bylaws authorize the indemnification of its officers and directors, consistent with Section 145 of the DGCL, as amended. The Company has entered into indemnification agreements with each of its directors and executive officers. These agreements, among other things, require us to indemnify each director and executive officer to the fullest extent permitted by Delaware law, including indemnification of expenses such as attorneys' fees, judgments, fines and settlement amounts incurred by the director or executive officer in any action or proceeding, including any action or proceeding by or in right of us, arising out of the person's services as a director or executive officer.

Reference is made to Section 102(b)(7) of the DGCL, which enables a corporation in its original certificate of incorporation or an amendment thereto to eliminate or limit the personal liability of a director for violations of the director's fiduciary duty, except (i) for any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) pursuant to Section 174 of the DGCL, which provides for liability of directors for unlawful payments of dividends of unlawful stock purchase or redemptions or (iv) for any transaction from which a director derived an improper personal benefit. The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides for such exculpation from personal liability.

The Company maintains standard policies of insurance that provide coverage (i) to its directors and officers against loss rising from claims made by reason of breach of duty or other wrongful act and (ii) to the Company with respect to indemnification payments that it may make to such directors and officers.

Item 16. Exhibits.

Exhibit

<u>Number</u>	Description of the Document
1.1*	Form of Underwriting Agreement
3.1	Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.'s Amendment No. 1 to its Registration Statement on Form 10 filed with the Commission on February 10, 2017 (File No. 001-37966)).
3.2	Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc.'s Amendment No. 1 to its Registration Statement on Form 10 filed with the Commission on February 10, 2017 (File No. 001-37966)).
4.1**	Form of indenture for debt securities and related form of debt security
4.2*	Form of Debt Securities
4.3*	Form of Certificate of Designation of Preferred Stock
4.4*	Form of Common Stock Warrant Agreement and Warrant Certificate
4.5*	Form of Preferred Stock Warrant Agreement and Warrant Certificate
4.6*	Form of Debt Securities Warrant Agreement and Warrant Certificate
4.7*	Form of Unit Agreement and Unit Certificate
4.8**	Warrant between CEOF II DE AIV, L.P. and SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. dated as of May 2, 2018

Exhibit <u>Number</u>	Description of the Document			
4.9**	Warrant between CEOF II Coinvestment (DE), L.P. and SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. dated as of May 2, 2018			
4.10**	Warrant between CEOF II Coinvestment (B) (DE), L.P. and SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. dated as of May 2, 2018			
4.11**	Warrant between CME and SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. dated as of April 26, 2018			
4.12	Registration Rights Agreement by and among SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. and the Purchasers thereto dated as of April 20, 2018 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant's Form 10-Q filed on May 10, 2018).			
4.13	Registration Rights Agreement dated November 30, 2015, by and among SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. and the holders of the 3.75% Convertible Senior Notes from time-to-time party thereto (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.7 of SEACOR Holdings Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015 filed with the Commission on February 29, 2016 (File No. 001-112289)).			
4.14	Note Purchase Agreement dated as of November 30, 2015, by and among SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. and the Purchasers identified on Schedule A thereto (including therein the form of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. 3.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2022 (the "3.75% Convertible Senior Notes")) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.4 of SEACOR Holdings Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015 filed with the Commission on February 29, 2016 (File No. 001-112289)).			
4.15	Amendment and Exchange Agreement, dated as of May 2, 2018, by and among SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. and the purchasers named therein (incorporated by reference herein to Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant's Form 8-K filed on May 2, 2018).			
5.1	Opinion of Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP			
12.1**	Statement Regarding Computation of Ratios			
23.1	Consent of Grant Thornton LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm			
23.2	Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers S.C., Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm			
23.3	Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm			
23.4	Consent of Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1)			
24.1	Power of Attorney (included in the signature page to the original Form S-3 filing)			
25.1**	Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility of designated trustee under the Indenture			
* To be filed, if necessary, by amendment or as an exhibit to a report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as				

- amended, and incorporated herein by reference.
- Previously filed.

Item 17. Undertakings.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
 - (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;
 - (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement;
 - (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

provided, however, that subparagraphs (i), (ii) and (iii) above do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission by the Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
- (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act to any purchaser:
 - (a) Each prospectus filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
 - (b) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by Section 10(a) of the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement immediately prior to such effective date.

- (5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the Registrant under the Securities Act to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned Registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned Registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:
 - (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned Registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
 - (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned Registrant;
 - (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned Registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant; and
 - (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned Registrant to the purchaser.
- (6) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each filing of the Registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial *bona fide* offering thereof.
- (7) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
- (8) To file an application for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the trustee to act under subsection (a) of Section 310 of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission under Section 305(b)(2) of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of New York, State of New York, on the 26th day of July, 2018.

SEACOR MARINE HOLDINGS INC.

By: /s/ John Gellert

Name: John Gellert

Title: President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Registration Statement has been signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

<u>Signature</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
/s/ John Gellert John Gellert	President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)	July 26, 2018
* Jesús Llorca	Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)	July 26, 2018
* Gregory S. Rossmiller	Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer (Principal Accounting Officer)	July 26, 2018
* Charles Fabrikant	Non-Executive Chairman of the Board	July 26, 2018
* Andrew R. Morse	Director	July 26, 2018
* R. Christopher Regan	Director	July 26, 2018
* Evan Behrens	Director	July 26, 2018
* Julie Persily	Director	July 26, 2018
* Robert D. Abendschein	Director	July 26, 2018
100ci (D. / locitabellelli		

^{*} By: <u>/s/ Andrew H. Everett II</u>, as Attorney-in-Fact

MILBANK, TWEED, HADLEY & MCCLOY LLP

LOS ANGELES

28 Liberty Street

BEIJING 8610-5969-2700

213-892-4000 FAX: 213-629-5063

New York, NY 10005-1413

FAX: 8610-5969-2707

WASHINGTON, D.C.

202-835-7500 212-530-5000 FAX: 202-835-7586

HONG KONG 852-2971-4888

FAX: 212-530-5000

July 26, 2018

FAX: 852-2840-0792

LONDON

44-20-7615-3000 FAX: 44-20-7615-3100 SEOUL

822-6137-2600 FAX: 822-6137-2626

FRANKFURT

49-69-71914-3400 FAX: 49-69-71914-3500 SINGAPORE

65-6428-2400 FAX: 65-6428-2500

MUNICH

49-89-25559-3600 FAX: 49-89-25559-3700 токуо

813-5410-2801 FAX: 813-5410-2891

SÃO PAULO

55-11-3927-7700 FAX: 55-11-3927-7777

SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. 7910 Main Street, 2nd Floor Houma, Louisiana 70360

Registration Statement on Form S-3

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This opinion is furnished to you in connection with a Registration Statement on Form S-3 (such registration statement, as amended or supplemented, is hereinafter referred to as the "Registration Statement") filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), for SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"). The Registration Statement registers the following securities of the Company with an initial public offering price of up to \$200,000,000 in the aggregate: (i) shares of common stock of the Company, par value \$0.01 per share (the "Common Stock"), (ii) shares of preferred stock of the Company, par value \$0.01 per share (the "Preferred"), (iii) shares of preferred stock of the Company, par value \$0.01 per share (the "Preferred"). Stock"), (iii) one or more series of senior debt securities of the Company (collectively, the "Debt Securities"), (iv) warrants of the Company to purchase Common Stock, Preferred Stock or Debt Securities (the "Warrants") and (v) units consisting of Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Debt Securities and/or Warrants to purchase Common Stock, Preferred Stock or Debt Securities in any combination (the "Units"). The Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Debt Securities, Warrants and Units are collectively referred to as the "Primary Securities." The Registration Statement also registers the resale of: 2,561,241 shares of the Company's currently outstanding Common Stock (the "Outstanding Secondary Shares"), (ii) 2,271,406 currently outstanding warrants (the "Outstanding Warrants") to purchase a like amount of the Company's Common Stock (the "Warrant Shares"), (iii) the 2,271,406 Warrant Shares underlying the Outstanding Warrants, (iv) 2,907,500 shares of the Company's Common Stock issuable upon conversion of the Company's outstanding 4.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 (the "Notes") (the "Conversion Shares") and (v) 2,907,500 warrants to purchase a like amount of shares of the Company's Common Stock that may under certain circumstances be issued upon conversion of the Notes (the "Conversion Warrants" and collectively with the Outstanding Secondary Shares, the Outstanding Warrants, the Warrant Shares and the Conversion Shares, the "Secondary Securities" and together with the Primary Securities, the "Securities") to be sold by the selling security holders in the Registration Statement.

We are acting as counsel for the Company in connection with the registration of the Securities. We have examined the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "DGCL"), the Company's Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, the Company's Second Amended and Restated Bylaws, the Registration Statement including the form of the senior indenture for the Debt Securities filed as an exhibit thereto (the "Indenture"), the convertible senior note purchase agreement dated November 30, 2015 (the "Note Purchase Agreement") between the several Purchasers listed on Schedule A thereto and the Company under which the Notes were issued, as amended by the amendment and exchange agreement, dated as of May 2, 2018, by and among the Company and the parties thereto (the "Amendment and Exchange Agreement"), the Notes, the warrant certificates representing the Outstanding Warrants (the "Outstanding Warrant Certificates") and the form of Conversion Warrant certificate attached to the Note Purchase Agreement (the "Conversion Warrant Certificate"). We have also examined such other Company records, including resolutions of the Company's board of directors, certificates, agreements and other documents, and such questions of law, as we have considered necessary or appropriate for the purposes of this opinion. In our examination, we have assumed the genuineness of all signatures, the legal capacity of all natural persons, the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals and the conformity with authentic original documents of all documents submitted to us as copies. As to various questions of fact material to our opinions, we have, when relevant facts were not independently established, relied upon certificates of officers and representatives of the Company and public officials and statements and representations contained in the Registration Statement and other documents as we have deemed necessary as a basis for such opinions.

Based on and subject to the foregoing and assuming that (i) the Registration Statement and any amendments thereto (including any post-effective amendments) will have become effective and comply with all applicable laws and no stop order suspending the Registration Statement's effectiveness will have been issued and remain in effect, in each case, at the time the Securities are offered or issued as contemplated by the Registration Statement, (ii) if required by applicable law or other regulations, a prospectus supplement will have been prepared and filed with the Commission describing the Securities offered thereby and any such prospectus supplement will at all relevant times comply with all applicable laws, (iii) the Company has timely filed all necessary reports pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which are incorporated into the Registration Statement by reference, (iv) all Securities will be issued and sold in compliance with applicable federal and state securities laws and in the manner stated in the Registration Statement and the appropriate prospectus supplement, if required by applicable law or regulations, (v) with respect to the Primary Securities, a definitive purchase, underwriting or similar agreement and any other necessary agreement, instrument or document with respect to any Primary Securities will have been duly authorized and validly executed and delivered by the Company and the other party or parties thereto, (vi) any Securities issuable upon conversion, exercise or exchange of any Securities (other than the Warrants, Outstanding Warrants and Conversion Warrants) being offered or issued, will be duly authorized and, if appropriate, reserved for issuance upon such conversion, exercise or exchange, (vii) the terms of such Securities will have been duly established so as not to violate any applicable law or result in a default under or breach of any agreement or instrument binding upon the Company and so as to comply with any requirement or restriction imposed by any court or governmental or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the Company, and (viii) if issued in certificated form, certificates representing the Securities will be duly executed and delivered and, to the extent required by any applicable agreement, duly authenticated and countersigned, and if issued in book-entry form, the Securities will be duly registered to the extent required by any applicable agreement, we advise you that in our opinion:

- (1) Common Stock. Assuming that the issuance of the Common Stock, other than the Outstanding Secondary Shares, Warrant Shares and Conversion Shares, and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when the Common Stock have been duly issued and sold (in excess of par value thereof) in accordance with the applicable purchase, underwriting or other agreement, and as contemplated by the Registration Statement, the Common Stock will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. The Common Stock covered by the opinion in this paragraph include any Common Stock initially issuable upon conversion, exercise or exchange of any Preferred Stock, Debt Securities (other than the Notes), Warrants (other than the Warrant Shares) or Units that are convertible into, or exercisable or exchangeable for, Common Stock.
- (2) Preferred Stock. Assuming that the issuance and terms of Preferred Stock of a particular series and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when an appropriate certificate of designation with respect to the Preferred Stock has been duly filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware and when the Preferred Stock have been duly issued and sold (in excess of par value thereof) in accordance with the applicable purchase, underwriting or similar agreement, and as contemplated by the Registration Statement, the Preferred Stock will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. The Preferred Stock covered by the opinion in this paragraph includes any Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of any Warrants, Debt Securities or Units that are exercisable for Preferred Stock.

- (3) Debt Securities. Assuming that (i) the Indenture will be duly authorized, executed and delivered by the parties to it in substantially the form filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and (ii) the issuance and terms of any Debt Securities and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, such Debt Securities will be legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company, enforceable in accordance with their terms, except in each case: (a) as the enforceability thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance or transfer or similar laws relating to or affecting creditors' rights generally; and (b) as the enforceability thereof is subject to the application of general principles of equity (regardless of whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at law), including (i) the possible unavailability of specific performance, injunctive relief or any other equitable remedy and (ii) concepts of materiality, reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing, at such time as: (a) the terms of the Debt Securities and of their issuance and sale have been approved by appropriate action of the Company and the applicable trustee and are in accordance with the applicable Indenture; (b) the Debt Securities have been duly executed, authenticated and delivered in accordance with the applicable Indenture; and (c) the Debt Securities have been duly issued and sold as contemplated by the Registration Statement and any prospectus supplement relating thereto and the applicable Indenture.
- (4) Warrants. Assuming that the issuance and terms of any Warrants, other than the Outstanding Warrants and the Conversion Warrants, and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when the terms of the related warrant agreement under which or the certificate pursuant to which such Warrants are to be issued have been duly established and the warrant agreement or such a certificate has been duly authorized, executed and delivered, when the terms of such Warrants and their issuance and sale have been duly established in conformity with the applicable warrant agreement (if any) and when such Warrants have been duly executed and authenticated in accordance with the applicable warrant agreement and issued and sold as contemplated by the Registration Statement, such Warrants will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms.
- (5) *Units*. Assuming that the issuance and terms of any Units and the terms of any offering thereof have been duly authorized, when the terms of the unit agreement under which the Units are to be issued have been duly established and the unit agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered, when the terms of such Units and of their issuance and sale have been duly established in conformity with the applicable unit agreement and when such Units have been duly executed and authenticated in accordance with the applicable unit agreement and issued and sold as contemplated by the Registration Statement, such Units will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms.
- (6) Outstanding Secondary Shares. The Outstanding Secondary Shares have been duly authorized and validly issued and are fully paid and non-assessable.
- (7) *Outstanding Warrants*. The Outstanding Warrants that are issued under an Outstanding Warrant Certificate and outstanding as of the date hereof constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms.
- (8) *Warrant Shares*. When the Warrant Shares have been issued, delivered and paid for upon exercise of the respective Outstanding Warrant in accordance with the terms of the respective Outstanding Warrant Certificate, the Warrant Shares will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.
- (9) *Conversion Shares*. The Conversion Shares have been duly and validly authorized and reserved for issuance, and when issued and delivered in accordance with the provisions of the Notes upon conversion thereof, the Note Purchase Agreement and the Amendment and Exchange Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.
- (10) *Conversion Warrants*. When a Conversion Warrant Certificate is duly executed, issued and delivered, such Conversion Warrants will constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company.

The opinions expressed above with respect to enforceability are subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent conveyance, reorganization, moratorium and similar laws affecting creditors' rights and remedies generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of equity, including principles of commercial reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing (regardless of whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding at law or in equity). The opinions are also subject to (i) the Registration Statement becoming effective pursuant to applicable law and (ii) the issuance of any legally required consents, approvals, authorizations or orders of the Commission and any other regulatory authority. We express no opinion herein as to the laws of any state or jurisdiction other than the DGCL and the federal laws of the United States of America.

This opinion is based upon currently existing statutes, rules, regulations and judicial decisions, and we disclaim any obligation to advise you of any change in any of these sources of law or subsequent legal or factual developments which might affect any matters or opinions set forth herein.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion with the Commission as an exhibit to the Registration Statement in accordance with the requirements of Item 601(b)(5) of Regulation S-K under the Securities Act and to the use of our name therein and in the related prospectus under the caption "Legal Matters." In giving such consent, we do not hereby admit that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have issued our report dated March 22, 2018 with respect to the consolidated financial statements of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017, which is incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement. We consent to the incorporation by reference of the aforementioned report in this Registration Statement, and to the use of our name as it appears under the caption "Experts."

/s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP

Houston, Texas

July 26, 2018

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in this Registration Statement on Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3 of SEACOR Marine Holdings, Inc. of our report dated December 8, 2016 relating to the financial statements of Mantenimiento Express Marítimo, S. A. P. I. de C. V., which appears in the Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. (the "Amendment") for the year ended December 31, 2017. We also consent to the reference to us under the heading "Experts" in such Registration Statement.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers, S. C.

Guillermo Robles Haro Mexico City, Mexico July 26, 2018

Consent of Independent Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the reference to our firm under the caption "Experts" in Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 333-225686) and related Prospectus of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. for the registration of common stock, preferred stock, debt securities and warrants and to the incorporation by reference therein of our report dated April, 27, 2017, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of SEACOR Marine Holdings Inc. as of December 31, 2016, and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 included in its Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2017, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Boca Raton, Florida July 26, 2018